ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2022

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY CENTER
6826 HAZEL AVE. ORANGEVALE, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of the minutes of the Special Meeting of July 7, 2022 (pg. 1-2)
b. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting July 14, 2022 (pg. 3-9)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. An email from a customer complimenting OVparks on its succession planning to fill the Administrative
Clerk position, while praising the advancement of Kathy Harling into that position. (pg. 10)

b. An email from parents who compliment two OVparks swim instructors, expressing how their son had a

wonderful experience in swim lessons this summer. (pg. 11)

¢. An article in the July 8 issue of the Orangevale View about the Summer Palooza event that was held at
Orangevale Community Park on June 17-19. (pg. 12)

d. An article in the July 29 issue of the Orangevale View about the Orangevale Farmer’s Market that is
held at Orangevale Community Center Park on Thursday’s from 3-8pm during the months of
May-October. (pg. 13)

e. OVparks ad in the Orangevale View to promote current and upcoming programs. (pg. 14)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND

a. Ratification of Claims for June 2022 (pg. 15-16)

b. Budget Status Report for June 2022 (pg. 17-19)

c. Revenue Report for June 2022 (pg. 20)

d. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2022 (pg. 21)
€. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2022 (pg. 22-24)
f. Revenue Report for Period 13 2022 (pg. 25)

g. Ratification of Claims for July 2022 (pg. 26-27)

h. Budget Status Report for July 2022 (pg. 28-30)




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
August 18, 2022

Page 2

i. Revenue Report for July 2022 (pg. 31)

8.2 OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for June 2022 (pg. 32-33)
b. Budget Status Report for June 2022 (pg. 34-35)
c. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2022 (pg. 36)
d. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2022 (pg. 37-38)
e. Ratification of Claims for July 2022 (pg. 39)
f. Budget Status Report for July 2022 (pg. 40-41)

83 KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for June 2022 (pg. 42)
b. Budget Status Report for June 2022 (pg. 43)
c. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2022 (pg. 44)
d. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2022 (pg. 45)
e. Ratification of Claims for July 2022 (pg. 46)
f. Budget Status Report for July 2022 (pg. 47)

9. NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for June 2022 (pg. 48)

10. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Administration & Finance — No Report
b. Maintenance & Operation — No Report
¢. Recreation Committee — No Report
d. Personnel & Policy — No Report
e. Government — No Report
f. Planning Committee — No Report
g. Trails Committee — No Report. Schedule a meeting for September
h. Ad Hoc — No Report

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — July 2022 (pg. 49-57)

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

13. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of the agreement with Jennifer Claassen of Clipped In Races to rent Orangevale Community
Park for a Sacramento Cyclocross event on October 21-22, 2022 (pg. 58-78)

b. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 22-08-694, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District General Fund Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 79-97)

c. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 22-08-695, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 98-104)

d. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 22-08-696, Resolution Adopting the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 105-109)

e. Approval of Resolution 22-08-697, Resolution Approving the Revision of the District’s Reserve
Designations in Accordance with GASB 54 (pg. 110-115)

f. Proposed future equestrian trail at Excelsior Ave. near Cherry Ave. (pg. 116-117)

g. Proposed holiday closure schedule for the Community Center (pg. 118)

h. Update on Board of Directors election timeline (verbal)

i. Update on Swimming Pool Project (verbal)

J. Update on Roadway/Trail Project (verbal)




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
August 18, 2022

Page 3

k. Update on Arcade Cripple Creek Trail Project (verbal)
1. Update on survey for a Benefit Assessment (verbal)

14. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

15. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with

physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Sharon Brunberg Manie Meraz Lisa Montes Arica Presinal Mike Stickney



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Special Meeting of Board of Directors

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was

July 7, 2022

held on Thursday, July 7, 2022, at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order

at 6:40 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. NEW BUSINESS

Minutes, July 7, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Stickney, Presinal, Meraz, Montes, Brunberg
None

Barry Ross, District Administrator

Horacio Oropeza, Parks Superintendent

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Stickney,
the agenda was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Presinal, Meraz, Brunberg, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays or Abstentions.

No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.

a) Review master plans for our parks created in 2020 along with the
Probable Cost of Construction from 2020 with updated costs:
The Directors received the maps and cost sheet in their packets,
and had reviewed them in advance, which allowed the meeting to
progress into the prioritizing phase.

b) Prioritize the proposed capital improvements indicated on the
park master plans:
Admin Ross advised that the goal of the meeting was to set a
5-10 year cost projection for the District based on the assumption
that a new Benefit Assessment is passed to allow the District to
complete some higher priority master plan projects. Costs are to
include: project construction (including contractor markup,
bonding, and insurance), contingencies, soft costs, and potential
interest rates on loans. Increased maintenance and security costs
are also to be considered.

Before beginning the prioritization process, the Board set a mid-
range projection for a potential Benefit Assessment. The
projection was $58 per year per single-family unit. This would
generate about $785,000 annually in new revenue. About 20-
25% would be set aside for maintenance and security, leaving

- Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 1



7. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

8. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

9. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #2

Minutes, July 7, 2022
Page 2 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

about $610,000 to borrow against annually for capital projects.
The Board wished to assume a 20-year loan, which would
provide us with about $8M - $12M in project funding to
prioritize.

The Board reviewed the full six-page spreadsheet of park master
plan projects, which are listed by individual park. During the
first full review they narrowed the $57M master plan list down to
$15M in priorities. The Board then reviewed that list again and
were able to reduce it to about $13M in priorities. If the District
is fortunate enough to receive new funding through a Benefit
Assessment, this priority list will be adjusted depending upon the
amount of funding available.

The list includes sizable projects at Almond Park, Orangevale
Community Park, Orangevale Community Center Park, Pecan
Park, and Youth Center Park. Other parks and facilities will be
maintained and improved through our existing budgets, or as
additional funding becomes available.

No comments provided.

Reminder of our Regular Meeting on Thursday, July 14 at 6:30 p.m.

With no further business to discuss, the special meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 9:10 p.m. On a motion by Director
Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Presinal,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

- Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 2



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors
July 14, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on July 14, 2022, at the District Office. Director Montes called the meeting to order at

6:32 p.m.
Directors present: Meraz, Montes, Brunberg, Presinal
Directors absent: Stickney
Staff present: Barry Ross, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent
Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor
Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor
3. PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
AGENDA agenda was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg,
Meraz, Montes and Presinal voting Aye. There were no Nays or
MOTION #1 Abstentions. Director Stickney was absent.
5. PUBLIC No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.
DISCUSSION
6. MINUTES a) Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting May 4, 2022 (pg. 1-2):
On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
MOTION #2 the minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with Directors

Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays.
Director Presinal abstained. Director Stickney was absent.

b) Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 12. 2022 (pg.
MOTION #3 3-9): On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director
Meraz, the minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with
Directors Brunberg, Meraz, and Presinal voting Aye. There were
no Nays. Director Montes abstained. Director Stickney was absent.

¢) Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting on June 9, 2022 (pg.
10-16): On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director
Montes, the minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with
Directors Brunberg, Montes, and Presinal voting Aye. There were
no Nays. Director Meraz abstained. Director Stickney was absent.

MOTION #4

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 1of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 3



7. CORRESPONDENCE a) Article in Orangevale View about new outdoor fitness equipment

(pg.17)

b) Article in Orangevale View about the upcoming Bow Wow Days
event at Community Park on September 24 (pg. 18)

¢) OVparks ad in the Orangevale View to promote current and
upcoming programs and events (pg. 19)
Admin Ross advised the Tropical Escape luncheon will be held
for members at the Community Center Friday, July 15.
Attendance is highly attributed to the promotion published in the
Orangevale View. Upon publication the enrollment increased
significantly. Admin Ross suggested pursuing an insert of the
activity guide in the Orangevale View to potentially save on
mailing costs. A cost analysis will be researched to determine if

this would be beneficial.

8. CONSENT On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director

CALENDAR Montes, the consent calendar was approved by a vote of 4-0-0
with Directors Montes, Brunberg, Presinal and Meraz voting

MOTION #5 Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Stickney was
absent.

8.1. CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for May 2022 (pg. 20)

MATTERS b) Budget Status Report for May 2022 (pg. 21-23)
GENERAL FUND ¢) Revenue Report for May 2022 (pg. 24)

8.2. OLLAD a) Ratification of Claims for May 2022 (pg. 25-26)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for May 2022 (pg. 27-28)
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE a) Ratification of Claims for May 2022 (pg. 29)

CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for May 2022 (pg. 30)
MATTERS
9. NON-CONSENT No Report.
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

10. STANDING a) Administration and Finance: No report.
COMMITTEE
REPORTS b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

¢) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: No report.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 2 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 4



11. ADMINISTRATOR’S

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

a) Monthly Activity Report — June 2022 (pg. 31-37):

REPORT

12. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

13. NEW BUSINESS

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 3 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

June 10 was the final day of work for Christina Kelley, our full time
Administrative Clerk. Christina accepted a position with the City of
Folsom. We wish her well in her new job and thank her for her four
years of valuable service to our District, and outstanding customer
service to our patrons. Kathy Harling has accepted and moved from
the part-time Office Assistant to the full-time Administrative Clerk.
Merinda Owens has been hired as the afternoon part-time Office
Assistant. OVparks is recruiting for the morning Office Assistant
part-time position. Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts has accepted a position
at the City of Folsom. Her last day will be Friday, July 15, 2022. The
continuation of recreation programming is in the capable hands of
our Recreation Specialists and other Recreation staff while we await
filling the Recreation Coordinator vacancy. Recruitment has begun
and the application deadline is August 8 at 5pm.

Park Supt. Oropeza advised some trees and branches have been
coming down. Park Maintenance staff assisted in the preparation for
the Summer Palooza event held June 17-19. Park Maintenance staff
plant an average of forty trees per year. Park Supt. Oropeza will
contact the Tree Foundation to obtain additional trees to plant
throughout the parks. Park Supt Oropeza clarified the thirty-two feet
of fence included the wood to replace bridge rails near the nature
area at OCP.

Director Montes appreciated the OVparks staff and all involved in
the success of the Summer Palooza event. She voiced concerns
regarding electrical issues that occurred during the event which need
to be addressed. Park Supt. Oropeza will discuss with Admin Ross to
determine the course of action necessary to fix the issues. An early
meeting will be held to begin planning next year’s Summer Palooza
in conjunction with the OVparks 40" anniversary.

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain advised the Rec’ing Crew day
camp has been quite successful. He explained the charts indicating
gross revenue includes all summer registrations processed. Directors
Brunberg and Montes suggested the Recreation Committee discuss
the option of quarterly or semi-annual reconciliation for improved
actual vs. accrued revenue reconciliation. He advised that combined
recreation and rental revenue was over $700,000 for the fiscal year.

None discussed.
a) Approval of the Letter of Engagement from Auditor Larry Bain

for the fiscal vear 2021/22 audit in the amount not to exceed
$9.900 (pg. 38-42):

- Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 5



Larry Bain has served as the District’s auditor for several years
and has submitted a letter of engagement to conduct the Fiscal

MOTION #6 2021/22 Audit in the amount not to exceed $9,900. The rates
have increased by approximately $1,000 because of new
requirements from the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). In addition to the auditing responsibilities of our
capital/property leases, Auditors are now responsible for
implementing GASB 87 which covers operating leases such as
our cell towers and copy machine. This requires extra steps and
accounting software for the Auditor.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the Letter of Engagement from Auditor Larry Bain for the fiscal
year 2021/22 audit in the amount not to exceed $9,900, was
approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Director Meraz, Brunberg,
Presinal & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions. Director Stickney was absent.

b) Approval of the agreement with Terror In The Night Halloween
Productions to hold the Cemetarium Haunted House at the
Orangevale Community Center Park from October 21-31, 2022
(pg. 43-59):

MOTION #7 Frank Babcock has submitted a special event rental application to
use the Property in-between the Community Center and the north
buildings to build and host the Cemetarium Haunted House. The
event will run from October 21 thru 31, 2022. Set up would be
August 12 thru October 20 and clean up runs from November 1
to November 26, 2022.

The company Terror in the Night Halloween Production
produces haunted attraction events in the Sacramento and
Modesto Markets. The attractions are hand built with lumber and
are open-air walk-through mazes. There are different themes
inside the attractions that are designed to scare the paying
customers. They use live costumed actors, makeup artists and
themed audio throughout the attractions, theatrical lighting, fog
machines and pneumatic props. The events will run from
October 21 thru October 31 from 7 to 11 p.m. (Oct. 23, 24, 25,
26, 27, and 30) and 7pm to midnight (Oct. 21, 22, 28, 29, and
31). They will be selling tickets for admission.

The fees associated with this special event use permit include:
Set-up: August 12 — October 20: 70 days x $52 per day = $3,640
Event Dates: October 21 — October 31: 10 days x $191 per day =
$1,910

Clean-up: November 1 — November 26: 26 days x $52 per day =
$1,352

Total Rental fee $6,902

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 4 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 6



In addition to the rental fee a $2,000 deposit will be required for
the event.

Per the Agreement, one-half of the fees ($3,451) plus the deposit
($2,000) in the amount of $5,451 will be due by August 1 at
noon. The balance of $3,451 will be due by September 26 at
noon.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director
Presinal, the agreement with Terror In The Night Halloween
Productions to hold the Cemetarium Haunted House at the
Orangevale Community Center Park from October 21-31, 2022,
was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Director Meraz, Brunberg,
Presinal & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions. Director Stickney was absent.

¢) Update on Board of Directors election timeline (verbal):
Applications will be accepted beginning Monday, July 18, 2022.

d) Update on Swimming Pool Project (verbal):
Admin Ross advised the schematic design to be completed within
a couple of weeks will include updated costs. The final part
necessary for the pump repair should be received by the end of
this week. Director Meraz suggested a survey be conducted to
identify the lines for the future splash park project during the
swimming pool project completion to negate the need for another
engineering company to survey separately. Admin Ross to
research to determine if this is feasible. The final deadline of
Spring of 2023 for completion of the project is still realistic. The
availability of contractors, the speed of the County permit
process, and the actual project costs are variables that could cause
delays.

e) Update on Roadway/Trail Project (verbal):
Admin Ross advised that the project utilizes Prop 68 Per Capita
Grant allocated amount of approximately $250,000. The CEQA
study is the next step to be conducted in the project. An invoice
will be provided prior to beginning the study which should be
completed within approximately two weeks. OVparks likely will
qualify for a Notice of Exemption. Once the CEQA study is
completed, the State of California will release access to the
account to draw funds as necessary throughout the project.
Although OVparks is not likely to require additional time to
complete the project, The State of California has indicated the
likelihood of extending of the project deadline, which is currently
December 31, 2023, due to delays on the part of the State.

f) Update on Arcade Cripple Creek Trail Project (verbal): |

Admin Ross advised the quotes came in approximately two
million dollars over budget. They are looking for ways to cut

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 5 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 7



14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 6 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

costs or acquire contributions. The City of Citrus Heights has
requested approximately $50,000 worth of contributions from
OVparks toward projects currently on their budget. They have
indicated the existing lighting will remain at Sundance Park with
the possibility of installing three new lights instead of the
originally proposed four lights. The Board of Directors voiced
necessity to communicate this latest information with the
community members within the Sundance Park neighborhood.
The City is also seeking the District’s assistance with costs
related to fencing, concrete removal, and hydroseeding.

Admin Ross thanked Bruce Barber from the Orangevale Public
Library for attending tonight’s Board of Directors meeting.
Appreciation to Bruce for offering the community room at the library
to conduct several community meetings. Thanks went to staff for
stepping up when staff shortages and Covid office closure in June
occurred. Kudos to the Recreation Staff for generating revenue well
in excess of our goals, and to the Admin Staff for processing the
additional program registrations. He also extended appreciation to
Horacio and his park maintenance staff for their efforts to make our
parks and facilities so welcoming for the community.

Supervisor Woodford advised of the Tropical Escape senior luncheon
will be held Friday, July 15 at 11am. The Ukulele Fretters will
perform at the luncheon. Forty seniors have enrolled for this event,
and we are very excited to provide this activity for the senior
community.

Supervisor Bain advised the community pool will not be open on
Saturday, July 23 due to majority of pool staff participating in the
TigerSharks Championships on that day.

Park Supt. Oropeza thanked the Park Maintenance Staff for their
contributions to the upkeep of the parks throughout the recent
heatwaves. Communication from community members has increased
to inform of any new situations to address throughout the parks.
Graffiti incidents have reduced this month.

Finance/HR Supt. Von Aesch advised of an upcoming meeting with
the County of Sacramento she is scheduled to attend in August. She
anticipates obtaining further information on healthcare costs for
2023.

Director Montes noticed a public announcement of proposal of
increasing minimum wage to $18 per hour be placed on the ballot.
She extended appreciation to all who participated in the Summer
Palooza this year.

Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 8



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #8

Minutes, July 14, 2022
Page 7 of 7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Director Presinal thanked the staff for their efforts to continue
smooth operations.

Director Brunberg requested two copies of the updated contact card.

Director Meraz mentioned the parks are looking well-manicured and
noticed hardly any trash throughout the parks.

No items discussed.

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. On a motion by Director
Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Presinal, Brunberg,
Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.
Director Stickney was absent.

Director Montes, Acting Chairperson

Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 9



From: Tony S

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2022 5:08 AM
To: Kathy Harling <kathy@ovparks.com>
Subject: My Thoughts on the Process

Hi Kathy —

Over the years | worked with lots of businesses and departments trying to keep
them running smoothly and efficiently. One of the duties that was hypercritical
was “succession planning”. An inevitable that part of any organization is that
folks leave — better growth opportunities, more money, more interesting duties
or simply needing a change. Knowing this we would very formally, on an annual
basis, sit down and produce a plan for who was next for a job when an opening
occurred (at GE it’s called “Session B”).

When Christina resigned it left a big hole in the front office operation of OV
Parks. But before her chair was even cold they moved into the succession plan
and worked with you to take over the duties. They could not have had a better
succession plan —you are a star that will keep the front office running smoothly
and thrive. Hats off to OV Parks succession planning. When you are providing
input on your replacement think “who can do this job with training and who can
be trained up to take my place”.

That’s my thoughts on the process and your capabilities to “take over”. You are a
star and the perfect fit for the job!

Keep doing what you do ... Tony

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 10



From: Kayla D. <@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 12:55 PM

To: OVparks Info <info@ovparks.com>
Subject: Good review

To whom it may concern,

My 5 year old son and | had a wonderful experience with Leila and Owen as his
swim teachers for minnow swim class. They were so engaging, fun and attentive.
They took the time after each class to say goodbye to him and the other kids and
went above and beyond to make the last class extra special. Since he was not tall
enough to slide down the water slide at graduation they practiced big jumps with
him and he had the best time. Thankful for the amazing time he had and the
confidence being in the water they helped nurture.

Thanks again,
Kayla & Kingston D.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 11



BIPO [E1D08 U0 €Z00[eJ IoUIUIngG AQ pue oAy s[easd

“URI) SuImMOf[of pue ‘metA S[eassue() oy Sutpear Aq symass

mhamhﬁcnwomﬁogpmaﬁsgmmm "SJLIOAE] Ure] € Ude( sAeM[E

SEY Yorqa spered fepmyeg ot Yoeq Burduriq Surpnpour Jepeq
Ppue 1a831q oq 0} JUaAd 51EeA JXoU J0f AeMISpUN OIE SUE]

SUEMSU] 0JNZ20¢ PUE ‘UOTHNISUO() UOSIO Iy pure Sur

~ -JeSH STy USP[OY) ‘andiy) S, TSTLy) Te)) ofequr) ‘ejoquio])

S[eAsBueI() Y PUE SIIEJ A() ‘9] S[essSrelq) Iejog % o
99T 1 ‘Awedwmo)) sojep efessSuer() ‘ystq. oY, ‘wewrpunog
AL ‘Suononpol Jg ‘MetA efessSuei() ATeey] YoM ‘Ayumog)
QUSIIELES HAQT M §'66 ‘UNINS 4o[00) usy] ‘uvend Lire(
‘T[22 Zonbr J 23 1] :{qussod ezzo[e J aomrumg AQ) St o
stosuods osoty Jo yroddns snoxsued ety 10§ syuey) Tewedg

N 3579 5 J0f 0ostp Juets Surkx 0} ‘S Ueouewry o ‘sdovy) 77

‘pueq 3jeax). ofdder) oy, 4q pede|d ot 0} sTe}s oYy Topun
Supuep woad [pip Lot yer) pue , dn Moys jsnf, o} Armurmod
313 308 0} sea of Suryy Ao oy ‘sveyd ur swed oy (e M

a7 00} OUIOSOME SEM ToTeoM SYj PUE JUSUIUIeYIe o ..Mvowwm
ouT-98eq M0 JO GO Py A “A[yjoours eoefd out oured Suy
“Ae45 Afpsyuret) nq, ‘Tensn wet Jove] o & Aemiopun 103

el .__.A_ 1 N Y | FPO0IEq JeuIung AQ) 10§ Surerueld o yet) peyIwpe sepuopy

| . iSe3J0o][es e ety sse] J0f wmoy Ul Tesp
3599 oty sem 3t pajes sxojomoad ng ysed sread soms dn ouos
eAey Jety sosuadxs oY) Jo Awewr Jo8J0 03 09f coURTIS rews
©'seM aley], "00)} sermp dn uesp pue Jurgred Sunsisse
Pue SpueqisLim opLi afes-aad urfpes Aq pejyeusq sureay jrods
ok pue sdnoid’ eolAtes Apumurmco seAsSueI() [eTa1sg
"9U0AT0A0 J0] SUIOUIOS SEM oI5
‘eddey [eeypy UwenBe| poumoust Affeuoneu Aq pemom
8uteq Jo ‘wres, ureax(y sndwiAQ oy £q popracid SMOUS TeLr)
-sanba a1} e s|um3s oreqome Surzeure oy SurgrEA 0 ‘omny

« OUTEU 97} 30U ‘UoTHpeT; ot} dyeam ogm ofdoad sty
S — I [[e° oL yeym Jo ssejpredax ‘USTWIUTE}IaUS JO PUSYeem

" fofu pure ‘zey3e80) o100 03 AgIEmaI0ddo a1} spessuei(y oo

Smmkﬂomnﬁou ‘sxeed O Afresu JI0J JUSPISAT SfeAesuRI() Ue
‘SOJUOIA] pres., ‘Juans hmﬂﬁ 3iq e oy nwm.a, sAempe sey smf,,

"A[rTe; SOy M 8} J0] JUSTIUTEOYUD

. A[pusLy pue ‘uny ‘Owsnu jo uonIpes; Surpure)s Suoj oyy suny ouy

PUE 8)ecm-a1 03 Pojues ‘SOJUOR BST JoZIuesio ¥ZOO[RJ oUW
“Ung ‘UORIPeT) SUres ot JNJ ‘OWRY MOU B Jopu() ‘sIesA scimy)
15ed otpy Ioy estied uo ynd useq peq Jety) JueAd oY) PUnE[-ax 0]
APUNTITIOO ST} JO [[E0 Oy PotoMSTE “ouq dnozy) Juswedeteyy
sJueAy TV £q wo gnd ﬁnoo?ﬁ..&ﬂﬂ:@hﬁoﬁ sxeak smj,
"SI0TI YONTI PUE ‘MOTYS Ted ‘00STP JUSTIS ‘O[O0 Wico .
=i TeATILIED OIS 9AT] ‘Fuourure}Isyus ‘dojs-uou jo shep sey Aof
: . ..5&&&53@398%@38@%%§3&83@ﬂ.
G B - D "y A W SeBIAnSS) pue ung A[Ture jo Pusyses € 10f 153050} SuTen A
i ﬂ A% S5 “NUIWCO sfeAsdurel() m() jyuroddestp jou prp pue sureu mou &
: - Jopum ‘UoHIpe) Plo e Y3 O PORI puskeom A6 s1euye]

=

901 ALINNWINOD SONI

| £anog suuyArepy Aq
48 T202 YZOO1Vd ¥3WWNS A0

o

Page 12

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -



Orangevale Recreation & Park District

“\."'

N\

Orangevale Chamber of Com-
merce Busiqeés Spotlight

‘The Orangevale
Farmers’ Market

ﬁy: MaryAnne Povey -

Want to know the formula
for a perfect Thursday night?
How about strolling under

the trees on a late summer

afternoon while viewing the
wares of over 35 vendors
offering everything from
farm fresh produce, home-
‘made bakery items to cus-
tom crafts! Or, what about
relaxing on your lawn chair
and listening to great live
‘music, while enjoyirig fresh
food and getting an ice-cold
beer or maybe some wine to
sip while you mix, mingle, or
dance with your friends and
neighbors?

Better yet, how about it be-
ing minutes from your home
and having it happen every
Thursday night through Oc-
tober? If you haven’ t guessed,
it’s the Orangevale Farmers’
Market! And it’s “the place
to go” every Thursday night
from 3 pm - 8 pm at the Or-

Chambor

angevale Community Cen-
ter, located at 6826 Hazel
Avenue.

Originally launched at the

Orangevale Dairy Queen
back in 2010, the outdoor
farmer’s market quickly
gained popularity due to
its convenient location at
one of Orangevale’s most

"popular hang outs. Within
a few years the market out--

grew the space so organiz-
ers moved to the Orangevale
Community Center. After

& ORANGEVALE

of Commerce

a somewhat slow first year.

at the new location, adjust-
ments were made in the lay-
out of the market and a beer
and wine garden was added

‘to complement the live mu-

sic, and voila! The new and
improved market was off and
running - bigger and better
than ever!

“It’s been an amazing year!”

said Marga Brunner, the Or-
angevale Farmers' Market
coordinator. “We've doubled
in size for both vendors and

- Board of Directors Meeting

August 18, 2022

Page 13



2

Kids Night Out BARNYARD BASH :ﬁ
Ages5-12 F 8/26 6:00-9:00pm Fee:$27/$30NR

m—;——_-ﬁ-u‘a------—uwn-—ﬂ.——--—----—--—%--—-—-—---——‘--‘-

2| A school year recreational program- i
122 forpreschoolers ages 310 5. ;
' rae Blossoms - Ages: 3 & 4 ‘
Tu&Th 9/13-11/3 9:00-11:30am Fee: $280/$285NR !
‘ Kinder Kidz - Ages: 4 & 5 i

MWF 9/12-11/4 9:00-11:30am Fee: $340/$345NR
: Kidz Komer is a parent participation program with classroom assistance- '
’ 3-4 times a session. Children must be completely toilet trained to attend :

_Adult Classes

ﬂSocial Dancing Ages: 18+
M 8/8-8/29 Fee: $42/$45NR
¥ Night-Club Two-Step: 7:00-8:00pm  Tango: 8:00-3:00pm
Pic'k!e‘ball' 101 Ages: 18+
Pecan Park Court -
Tu 8/23-9/13 8:00-9:30am OR 10:00-11:30am

Orangevale Community Park Court
W 8/24-9/14 6:00-7:30pm Fee: $55/$68 NR

,--__-_-a--__---_--u-_------,~m-*,_-u--_--------_,

- . o S W SR A e

*Top Notch. Basketball Trammg Grades: 3rd-8th
) ‘Tuﬂ‘h 8/9-9/1 5:30:6:30pm Fee: $102/ $105 NR

,Pee Wee Basketball Grades: K-2nd :
«M 8/8-8/29 5:30-6:30pm Fee: §57 / $60 NR

Middle School Volleyball Grades: 6th-8th

&\¢  COACHES NEEDED
J«  Apply at www.ovparks.com

ruumuu*ﬂmﬁ'ﬂwm

Rk e G S S R e e e e G G 4.4‘atmab—:‘n&!bv!louﬁﬂ'--_-’-ﬁﬁ.‘l‘—w‘u.ﬂnuu'-

' -/ 7 Parks Make Life Better!®
i T
i OGO
_ Get Connected @ovparks
RECREATION & 6826 Hazel Ave, Oraﬁgevgle
PARK DISTRICT {916) 988-4373 « OVparks.com

Orangevale Recream%'}yms% 292%9;1‘9 of Direc;glf_s Meeting _ August 18,2022; 9 Page 14



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

JUNE 30, 2022

CLAIM # ‘ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION l‘AMOUNT
1906803540 20202100 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT *’jBOOKS/PER@QALS_/SUBSC@@__ 143.86
S | — — — — Ty T Ty E R —
1906803540 20202900 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE ~ 434.78
1906800109 20203800 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML | EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 7‘ 4123
110650682 = 20203800 CONCRETE POUR LUNCH EMPLOYEERECOGNITION | 11954
I | o S o ﬁ 160.77
1906803540 20203803 ‘US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECOGNITIONEVENTS  46.12]

| __ ! — | ==
1906800161 20203900 |MEGAN BRENNAN - [EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION | 1585
1906803918 20203900 'SUSAN MYREN - EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION ~ 96.82
1906812952 20203900 BARRY ROSS EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION ~ 145.49
_‘ R ‘ - . | ) R . 258.16
= S— S— ——— —— I S— —
1906803900 20206100 'NATIONAL RECREATIONANDP MEMBERSHIP DUES | 675.00
19068;()W5_€J 20207600 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN OFFICE SUPPLEES 355.51
1906803540 20208500 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT PRINTING SERVICES -  124.07

] - o : -
1906800100 20219700 |SPRINTP C S TELEPHONESERVICES = 41.17]
1906800097 20219700 AT&T o TELEPHONE SERVICES | 2303
1906803561 20219700 AT&T I TELEPHONE SERVICES L - 20.77
1906807889 20219700 COMCAST - TELEPHONE SERVICES 963.18
o - - S \ _1,048.15
1906793844 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC - |OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE S 164.74
1906812950 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE S 215.27|
- } . 38001
1906793843 20257100 B AND P SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 210.00
1906800157 20257100 |XIPHOS CORPORATION SECURITY SERVICES | 296.00]
. . o ‘ 506.00
1906803895 20259100 KENNETH BENEDICT OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | 200.00
— _ B I R )
1906803917 20259101 N3X MSP INC IT SERVICES | 580.00

| —— _—— i B B | —
1906803540 20281202 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT SOFTWARE ) ~ 309.85
1906803540 20281202 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT TAX ACCRUAL 155
1906803917 20281202 [N3XMSPINC - SOFTWARE o 24840
[ - - S 559.80
1906793850 20285100 | NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ATHLE 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 1,764.00
1906793846 20285100 |[TERRY MASTEN - ~ |RECREATIONAL SERVICES ) ~216.00
1906800158 20285100 |ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN  |RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 1,418.00
11906800160 20285100 'ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES 49.30
1906800163 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE RECREATIONAL SERVICES ] ~385.00
1906803540 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ RECREATIONAL SERVICES 998.23
1906803915 20285100 BRENDAN CHASE - |RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~16,200.00
1906803914 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 477.75
1906807973 20285100 |ALISON LLOYD RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 469.20
1906807971, 20285100 |STEPHANIE TADLOCK RECREATIONAL SERVICES 8100
1906807969| 20285100 YMCA OF SUPERIOR CALIFORN RECREATIONAL SERVICES 224,00
1906807955 20285100 DANIEL CRANDALL RECREATIONALSERVICES |  96.60
1906807951 20285100 TERRY MASTEN RECREATIONAL SERVICES 288.00
1906807936 20285100 |YMCA OF SUPERIOR CALIFORN RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~ 861.00]
1906807939 20285100 |SHAUNA LEMAY RECREATIONAL SERVICES 16250
1906807950 20285100 |GAIL KENNEY RECREATIONAL SERVICES 699.60
- Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 15



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

JUNE 30, 2022

CLAIM # | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906812948 20285100 GREATER SACRAMENTO INVEST ~ |RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 3,680.05
] 28,070.23|
1906800109 20285200 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML 'RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 19.37
1906803540 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 1,641.97
1906812356 20285200 |CAPITAL ONE NA RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 112.70
1300811070, 20285200 |REFUND FOR REC SUPPLIES RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES -133.00
1906812887| 20285200 'SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 267.83
| 1,908.87
110631583 20296200 SACRAMENTO COUNTY PARKING QR BILLING MAY-2022 ORANGEVALE |  5.25
1906803540 20296200 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT GS PARKING CHARGES 40.00
110654052 20296200 SACRAMENTO COUNTY PARKING QR BILLING JUN-2022 ORANGEVALE F 3.50
l | B 48.75|
1906800191, 30322000 |CIT TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV 'BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 429.93
1906803899 50557100 'STATE OF CALIFORNIA FINGERPRINT SERVICES - 288.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 16



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
JUNE 2022

Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 |Salaries & Wages, Regular 830,000.00 65,767.42 822,477.42 7,522.58 1%
10112100 |Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 403,000.00 25,249.31 317,200.04 85,799.96 21%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 800.00 7,500.00 4,500.00 38%
10121000 |Retirement 260,000.00 20,192.12 258,412.24 1,587.76 1%
10122000 |Social Security 85,000.00 6,967.44 87,105.69 (2,105.69) 2%
10123000 |Group Insurance 248,000.00 21,028.68 243,455.22 4,544.78 2%
10124000 |Worker's Comp. Ins 46,000.00 40,918.72 5,081.28 11%
10125000 |Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00 312.48 9,377.08 10,622.92 53%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,904,000.00]  140,317.45 1,786,446.41 117,553.59 6%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 - 2,300.00 100%
20202100 |[Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 143.86 1,828.64 171.36 9%
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense 4,500.00 434.78 2,529.78 1,970.22 44%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203600 |Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 |Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 |Employee Recognition 2,300.00 160.77 1,729.45 570.55 25%
20203802 |Recognition Items 500.00 68.29 431.71 86%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 46.12 104.16 395.84 79%
20203900 |Employee Transportation 2,700.00 258.16 2,196.02 503.98 19%
20205100 |Liability Insurance 86,000.00 98,008.00 (12,008.00) -14%
20205500 |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 623.92 3,376.08 84%
20206100 |Membership Dues 11,000.00 675.00 13,033.19 (2,033.19) -18%
20207600 |Office Supplies 8,000.00 355.51 5,164.22 2,835.78 35%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603  |Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 |Postal Services 7,500.00 4,247.87 3,252.13 43%
20208102 |Stamps 2,500.00 992.00 1,508.00 60%
20208500  |Printing Services 26,000.00 124.07 7,399.07 18,600.93 72%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 |Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 - 100%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 (3,125.00) 3,625.00 725%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200  |Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 17



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 |Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 |lIrrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100  |Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 ([Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 |Telephone Service 13,000.00 1,048.15 12,097.48 902.52 7%
20219800 |Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 |Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 |Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 |Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 |Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 |Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 |Office Equip Maint Supplies 4,000.00 380.01 2,181.82 1,818.18 45%
20227500 [Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 [Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 |Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%,
20229200 |Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 927.19 1,072.81 54%
20232100 |Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 |Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 |Accounting Services 8,000.00 5,375.60 2,624.40 33%
20250700 |Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 18,848.48 651.52 3%
20252500 |Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 |Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 |Security Services 5,000.00 506.00 2,806.50 2,193.50 44%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 23,000.00 200.00 5,416.76 17,583.24 76%
20259101 |Computer Consultants 8,300.00 580.00 5,730.00 2,570.00 31%
20281201 |PC Hardware 8,000.00 2,678.40 5,321.60 67%
20281202 |PC Software 8,000.00 559.80 2,846.04 5,153.96 64%
20281203 |PC Supplies 2,000.00 200.00 1,800.00 90%
20281900 |Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 |Recreational Services 170,000.00 29,280.23 174,880.27 (4,880.27) -3%
20285200 |Recreational Supplies 37,000.00 1,908.87 34,623.60 2,376.40 6%
20289800 |Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 27.00 1,973.00 99%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 |[System Development Services 3,000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 200.00 48.75 194.75 5.25 3%
SUB-TOTAL 529,150.00 36,710.08 406,596.99 122,553.01 23%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 40,000.00 33,864.31 6,135.69 15%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 112,000.00 429.93 115,919.74 (3,919.74) -3%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 1,134.76 465.24 29%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 18



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9 Left
SUB-TOTAL 153,600.00 429.93 150,918.81 2,681.19 2%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 |Land 10,000.00 1,350.00 8,650.00
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 100%
43430300 |Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 120,000.00 - 1,350.00 118,650.00 99%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 |Fingerprinting Service 2,800.00 288.00 1,152.00 1,648.00 59%
SUB-TOTAL 2,800.00 288.00 1,152.00 1,648.00 59%
79790100 |Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,709,550.00 177,745.46 2,346,464.21 363,085.79 13%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 19




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
JUNE 2022
Account 2021/2022 | Realized Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100 |Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,473,077 19,025.28| 1,517,477.54 -44,400.54| 103.01%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 -79.58 52,563.14 1,846.86| 96.61%
91910300 [Supplemental Taxes Current 37,000 5,371.38 51,289.36 -14,289.36| 138.62%
91910400 |[Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinguent 12,605 10,831.80 1,773.20| 85.93%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 1,939.90 5.10| 99.74%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 14,246 14,483.30 -237.30| 101.67%
91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 109 139.63 -30.63
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,105 167.16 1,105.64 -0.64| 100.06%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 349 166.71 662.78 -313.78
91919900 |[Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,594,836 | 24,650.95| 1,650,483.09| -55,647.09] 103.49%
94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 3,335.00 10,665.00| 23.82%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 70,000 -1,666.95| 138,073.37 -68,073.37| 197.25%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 48,500 3,958.17 47,304.90 1,195.10] 97.54%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 1,100.00 23,966.17 -2,966.17| 114.12%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00] #DIV/0!
94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 [Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 1,928.46 12,856.40 2,143.60| 85.71%
95952900 [In-Lieu Taxes - 40,012.09 -40,012.09
95959504 |Fiscal Relief for Independent Special - 250,009.00] -250,009.00
95956900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 173.76 3,055.95 -2,055.95| 305.60%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 450,000 58,770.18| 580,336.79] -130,336.79| 128.96%
96969700 |Security Services 2,000 352.00 1,648.00 17.60%
96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000 |Donations & Contributions 1,700 2,951.00 -1,251.00
97973200 |Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00
97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 [Insurance Proceeds 1,600 532.00 1,068.00f 33.25%
97979000 [Revenue - Other 1,700 452.68 1,247.32| 26.63%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOM 626,500 64,263.62| 1,103,237.35| -476,737.35| 176.10%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,221,336 88,915 2,753,720| -532,384.44| 123.97%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 20



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
PERIOD 13, 2022

CLAIM# ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906816987 20203900 ANDREW GROSS '[EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 31.01
1906816988| 20203900 JENNIFER VON AESCH EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 46.68
1906816990 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 117.99
195.68
1906816958 20207600 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN OFFICE SUPPLIES | 860.96
1906816898 20219700 AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 23.59
1906816905 20219700 |SPRINTPC S TELEPHONE SERVICES 35.16
58.75
1906816984 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE RECREATIONAL SERVICES 290.50|
1906816972 20285100  ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL ~ |RECREATIONAL SERVICES 172.55)
- __ ) 463.05
1906817082 20285200 LIFE-ASSISTINC RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 461.77
1906816967 30322000 C 1T TECHNOLOGY FINSERV ~ BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 457.86
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 21



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
PERIOD 13 2022

Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 |Salaries & Wages, Regular 830,000.00 822,477.42 7,522.58 1%
10112100 |Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 403,000.00 317,200.04 85,799.96 21%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 7,500.00 4,500.00 38%
10121000 |Retirement 260,000.00 258,412.24 1,587.76 1%
10122000 [Social Security 85,000.00 87,105.69 (2,105.69) -2%
10123000 |Group Insurance 248,000.00 243.455.22 4,544.78 2%
10124000 |Worker's Comp. Ins 46,000.00 40,918.72 5,081.28 11%
10125000 |Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00 9,377.08 10,622.92 53%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,904,000.00 - 1,786,446.41 117,553.59 6%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 - 2,300.00 100%
20202100 |Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 1,828.64 171.36 9%
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense 4,500.00 2,529.78 1,970.22 44%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203600 |Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700  |Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 |Employee Recognition 2,300.00 1,729.45 570.55 25%
20203802 [Recognition Items 500.00 68.29 431.71 86%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 104.16 395.84 79%
20203900 |Employee Transportation 2,700.00 195.68 2,391.70 308.30 11%
20205100 |Liability Insurance 86,000.00 98,008.00 (12,008.00) -14%
20205500 |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 623.92 3,376.08 84%
20206100 (Membership Dues 11,000.00 13,033.19 (2,033.19) -18%
20207600 |Office Supplies 8,000.00 860.96 6,025.18 1,974.82 25%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 |[Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 |Postal Services 7,500.00 4,247.87 3,252.13 43%
20208102 |Stamps 2,500.00 992.00 1,508.00 60%
20208500 |Printing Services 26,000.00 7,399.07 18,600.93 72%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 |Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Services 18,011.00 (3,125.00) 21,136.00 117%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 8,011.00 - 8,011.00 100%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700  [Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 22



Account Current Expeditures to
Number  |Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 |[rrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 |Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 |Telephone Service 13,000.00 58.75 12,156.23 843.77 6%
20219800 |Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 |Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 |Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 |Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 |Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 |Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 |Office Equip Maint Supplies 4,000.00 2,181.82 1,818.18 45%
20227500 |Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 |Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 |Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 |Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 927.19 1,072.81 54%
20232100 |Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 |[Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 [Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 |Accounting Services 8,000.00 5,375.60 2,624.40 33%
20250700 |Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 18,848.48 651.52 3%
20252500 |Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 |Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 |[Security Services 5,000.00 2,806.50 2,193.50 44%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 29,930.09 5,416.76 24,513.33 82%
20259101 |Computer Consultants 8,300.00 5,730.00 2,570.00 31%
20281201 |PC Hardware 8,000.00 2,678.40 5,321.60 67%
20281202 |PC Software 8,000.00 2,846.04 5,153.96 64%
20281203 |PC Supplies 2,000.00 200.00 1,800.00 90%
20281900 |(Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 |Recreational Services 170,000.00 463.05 175,343.32 (5,343.32) -3%
20285200 |Recreational Supplies 45,060.00 461.77 35,085.37 9,974.63 22%
20289800 |Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 27.00 1,973.00 99%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100  |System Development Services 3.000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 200.00 194.75 5.25 3%
SUB-TOTAL 569,162.09 2,040.21 408,637.20 160,524.89 28%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 40,000.00 33,864.31 6,135.69 15%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 112,000.00 457.86 116,377.60 (4,377.60) -4%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 1,134.76 465.24 29%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 23




Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022( Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
SUB-TOTAL 153,600.00 457.86 151,376.67 2,223.33 1%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 |Land 10,000.00 1,350.00 8,650.00
42420200  |[Struc. & Improvements 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 100%
43430303 |Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 120,000.00 - 1,350.00 118,650.00 99%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 [Fingerprinting Service 2,800.00 1,152.00 1,648.00 59%
SUB-TOTAL 2,800.00 - 1,152.00 1,648.00 59%
79790100 |Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,749,562.09 2,498.07 2,348,962.28 400,599.81 15%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 24



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
PERIOD 13 2022
Account 2021/2022 | Realized Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100|Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,473,077 2,208.22| 1,519,685.76 -46,608.76] 103.16%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 52,553.14 1,846.86 96.61%
91910300 |Supplemental Taxes Current 37,000 4,455.52 55,744.88 -18,744.88| 150.66%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 12,605 10,831.80 1,773.20 85.93%
91910500|Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 1,939.90 5.10 99.74%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 14,246 14,483.30 -237.30] 101.67%
91910800 | Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000(Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 109 139.63 -30.63
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,105 1,105.64 -0.64| 100.06%
91914000|Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 349 662.78 -313.78
91919900 Taxes - Other - '0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,594,836 6,663.74| 1,657,146.83 -62,310.83| 103.91%
94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 6,153.05 9,488.05 4,511.95| 67.77%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 70,000 138,073.37 -68,073.37| 197.25%
94943900|Cell Tower Leases 48,500 47,304.90 1,195.10] 97.54%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 23,966.17 -2,966.17| 114.12%
94945900 | Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00] #DIV/0!
94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 12,856.40 2,143.60| 85.71%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes - 40,012.09 -40,012.09
95959504 |Fiscal Relief for Independent Special Distri - 250,009.00| -250,009.00
95956900 State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 3,055.95 -2,055.95| 305.60%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 450,000 580,336.79| -130,336.79| 128.96%
96969700 | Security Services 2,000 352.00 1,648.00 17.60%
96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000 |Donations & Contributions 1,700 2,951.00 -1,251.00
97973200 |Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00
97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 1,600 532.00 1,068.00 33.25%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 1,700 452.68 1,247.32| 26.63%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 626,500 | 6,153.05| 1,109,390.40| -482,890.40| 177.08%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,221,336 12,817 2,766,537| -545,201.23| 124.54%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 25



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2022

CLAIM# ACCOUNT #‘VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906823178 10124000 | CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FO 'WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE | 12,362.25
I . |
1906819617 20200500 'US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ADVERTISING - 198.51
1906819617 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ BOOKS/PERIODICALS/SUBSCTRIPTIONS |  185.97
] _ | J
1906828746 20203500 EYRES LAW GROUP o 'EDUCATION/TRAINING SERVICES | 1,000.00
1906823176, 20203800 BARRY ROSS OR JASON BAIN EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION N 27.40
|
1906820499 20203900 BARRY ROSS EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION | 26.09
1906820509 20203900 MEGAN BRENNAN EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION ) 9.36
1906828752 20203900 LAUREL HARLING EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION | 56.16
1906828750 20203900 NADIA ROBERTS ' |EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION | 12105
- 212.66
1906823179 20205100 |CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FO INSURANCE LIABILITY | 60,785.50
1906823177 20206100 CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF ~ |MEMBERSHIP DUES ) ~3,250.00
1906819617 20207600 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT OFFICE SUPPLIES - 150.84
1906819617 20207600 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT TAX ACCRUAL o001
- 150.85
1906819617, 20208500 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  PRINTING 193.95
1906819692 20219700 COMCAST TELEPHONE SERVICES | 62201
1906819693 20219700 AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 20.80
1906823165 20219700 COMCAST TELEPHONE SERVICES 34447
) ) B - 987.28
1906828744 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPF 167.75)
1906820469 20259101 |N3X MSP INC ~ ITSERVICES | 1,133.00
1906820469 20281202 [N3XMSPINC ~ PCSOFTWARE 320.00
1906819617 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ RECREATIONAL SERVICES _ 174.38
1906820475 20285100 |[FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC  RECREATIONAL SERVICES ] 846.67
1906820485 20285100 NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ATHLE ~ RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~ 3,796.50
1906820486 20285100 TERRY MASTEN RECREATIONAL SERVICES - 360.00
1906820488 20285100 ALISON LLOYD RECREATIONAL SERVICES 336.60
1906820489 20285100 STEVEN MIRANDA RECREATIONAL SERVICES B 1,244.75
1906820490 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN  RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 1,42025
1906820494 20285100 BRENDAN CHASE RECREATIONAL SERVICES . 2,421.00
1906820495 20285100 RICHARD KOWALESKI 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES 96.00
1906820496 20285100 STEPHANIE TADLOCK 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES 123.00
1906823207 20285100 BRAD SQUIRES RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 41500
1906823184 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC  |RECREATIONAL SERVICES 903.00
1906823181, 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIEDSC  |RECREATIONAL SERVICES ) 1,073.33|
1906823180 20285100 TIMOTHY BOWEN |RECREATIONAL SERVICES . 1,938.00
1906828747 20285100 SHAUNA LEMAY RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 22750
1906828748 20285100 YMCA OF SUPERIOR CALIFORN  |RECREATIONAL SERVICES 112.00
B | 15,487.98
1906819617 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES | 1,131.44
1906819617 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT | TAX ACCRUAL , - 0.01
1906820472 20285200 |LUCILLE COLQUHOUN RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES | 2,558.79
1906820473 20285200 |LUCILLE COLQUHOUN ~ |RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 374.43
1906820374 20285200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  |RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 1722
1906820498 20285200 |NADIA ROBERTS ~ |RECREATIONAL SERVICES 2838
1906823166 20285200 |CAPITAL ONE NA- RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 332.99

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 26



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2022

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION 'AMOUNT
1906823176, 20285200 BARRY ROSS ORJASONBAIN  |RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 105.47
B o - - 4,548.73
110681752 | 20296200 SACRAMENTO COUNTY PARKING QR BILLING July 2022 ORANGEVALE RPD 7.00
1906823167 30321000 JAMSAB REALTY CORP INTEREST EXPENSE 14,657.50
1006823167 30322000 |JAMSAB REALTY CORP BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 19,000.00
1906820465 42420200 |MTW GROUP STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS .~ 1,110.00
1906828743 42420200 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ~ |STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 1,045.00
2,155.00
1906820466 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA FINGERPRINT SERVICES 1,344.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 27



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
JULY 2022

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2022/2023 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 887,000.00 97,422.82 97,422.82 789,577.18 89%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 405,000.00 89,983.40 89,983.40 315,016.60 78%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 300.00 300.00 11,700.00 98%
10121000 Retirement 285,000.00 31,157.38 31,157.38 253,842.62 89%
10122000 Social Security 88,000.00 14,303.03 14,303.03 73,696.97 84%
10123000 Group Insurance 260,720.00 21,042.31 21,042.31 239,677.69 92%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 49,500.00 12,362.25 12,362.25 37,137.75 75%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 18,000.00 1,832.16 1,832.16 16,167.84 90%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 2,005,220.00 268,403.35 268,403.35 1,736,816.65 87%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 198.51 198.51 2,101.49 91%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 185.97 185.97 1,814.03 91%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 3,500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 71%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,300.00 27.40 27.40 2,272.60 99%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 2,800.00 212.66 212.66 2,587.34 92%
20205100 Liability Insurance 121,600.00 60,785.50 60,785.50 60,814.50 50%
20205500 Rental Insurance 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 14,000.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 10,750.00 77%
20207600 Office Supplies 6,500.00 150.85 150.85 6,349.15 98%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 6,500.00 - 6,500.00 100%
20208102 Stamps 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20208500 Printing Services 26,000.00 193.95 193.95 25,806.05 99%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 28



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2022/2023 Expenditures Date Funds Available (¢ Left
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 13,000.00 987.28 987.28 12,012.72 92%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 3,500.00 167.75 167.75 3,332.25 95%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 7,000.00 - 7,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 - 19,500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 26,000.00 - 26,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 Security Services 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 75,000.00 - 75,000.00 100%
20259101 Computer Consultants 14,500.00 1,133.00 1,133.00 13,367.00 92%
20281201 PC Hardware 7,000.00 - 7,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 7,000.00 320.00 320.00 6,680.00 95%
20281203 PC Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 34,000.00 - 34,000.00 0%
20285100 Recreational Services 148,000.00 15,487.98 15,487.98 132,512.02 90%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 37,000.00 4,548.73 4,548.73 32,451.27 88%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 7.00 7.00 193.00 97%
SUB-TOTAL 648,550.00 88,656.58 88,656.58 559,893.42 86%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 29,100.00 14,657.50 14,657.50 14,442.50 50%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 44,200.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 25,200.00 57%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 - 1,600.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 74,900.00 33,657.50 33,657.50 41,242.50 55%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 29



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to

Number Expenditure Account 2022/2023 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9}, Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 720,000.00 2,155.00 2,155.00 717,845.00 100%

43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 770,000.00 2,155.00 2,155.00 767,845.00 100%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 Fingerprinting Service 2,200.00 1,344.00 1,344.00 856.00 39%
SUB-TOTAL 2,200.00 1,344.00 1,344.00 856.00 39%

79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 3,500,870.00 394,216.43 394,216.43 3,106,653.57 89%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 30



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
JULY 2022
Account 2022/2023 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 |Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,600,685 0.00| 1,600,685.00 0.00%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 0.00 54,400.00 0.00%
91910300 | Supplemental Taxes Current 38,400 0.00 38,400.00 0.00%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 12,605 0.00 12,605.00 0.00%
91910500 | Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 0.00 1,945.00 0.00%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 14,500 0.00 14,500.00 0.00%

91910800 | Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 [Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 140 0.00 140.00
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,105 0.00 1,105.00 0.00%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 500 0.00 500.00 0.00%

91919900 | Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,724,280 0.00 0.00| 1,724,280.00 0.00%
94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 0.00 14,000.00 0.00%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 125,000 5,789.69| 5,789.69| 119,210.31 4.63%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 48,500 3,958.17| 3,958.17 44,541.83 8.16%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 0.00 21,000.00 0.00%
94945900 | Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00| #DIV/O!

94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 14,000 - 0.00 14,000.00 0.00%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 220,000 0.00{ 220,000.00 0.00%

95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 40.00 40.00 960.00 4.00%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 550,000 | 24,893.39] 24,893.39| 525,106.61 4.53%
96969700 [ Security Services 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 |Donations & Contributions 2,000 250.00 250.00 1,750.00

97973200 [Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973300 [Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 | Insurance Proceeds 900 0.00 900.00 0.00%
97979000 [Revenue - Other 1,500 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 998,900 | 34,931.25| 34,931.25| 963,968.75 3.50%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,723,180| 34,931.25| 34,931.25| 2,688,248.75 1.28%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 31




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JUNE 30, 2022

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR |DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906803562 20207603 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA KEYS 1 11.83
1906807934 = 20210300 |NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL AGRICULTURAL/HORTICULTURAL SERV 487.50|
1906803562 | 20211200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 175.20
11906803788 | 20211200 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAIN BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA ~ 65.09
11906807921 | 20211200 | THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO 'BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA|  1,356.89

. ) 1,597.18|
1906793833 | 20212200 |AQUA SOURCE INC ) CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 292.64
1906800119 = 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES ) . 4,509.98
1906803893 = 20212200 |AQUA SOURCE INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES - ~10,706.04
1906807922 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC 'CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 175.98

o S - o | 15,684.64
1906803562 = 20214200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SU 50.65
1906803789 | 20214200 NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA  |LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE Sl 344,54
1906803889 | 20214200 'WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL  LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SU 4,383.70
1906807919 | 20214200 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SU 565.50

| 1906812916 | 20214200 |NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SU 108.76
I -~ S - 5,453.15
1906800124 20215200 LESLIES POOLMART INC MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 2292
1906812941 | 20215200 | GOLDEN AIRE INC MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE ~ 1,291.57
I - ~1,314.49
| 1906803540 | 20216200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  PAINTING SUPPLIES - 98.89
1906803562 | 20216200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  PAINTING SUPPLIES 3245
[ - ) } . 131.34
1906807916 | 20216800 MOST DEPENDABLE FOUNTAINS  PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 50.64
1906793835 = 20218200 W W GRAINGER IRRIGATION SUPPLIES | 130.99
1906793837 = 20218200 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES ) 33.81
1906793841 = 20218200 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES - 56.75
| 1906803540 20218200 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 624.03
1906803562 = 20218200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES ~ 88.27
1906807920 = 20218200 |IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 1,599.40
! [ ) 2,433.25
| 1906800093 | 20219100 |SMUD ) ~ ELECTRICITY B - 5,064.35
| - _ |
1906800108 | 20219200 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL 4,254.95
1906800089 = 20219300 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF  REFUSE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL SERVI  1,649.75
1906793829 20219500 UNITED SITE SERVICESOF C SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 403.50
1906800091 =~ 20219500 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES ] 841.93
1906812935 20219500 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF C SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES i  403.50
- | o ) 1,648.93
1906803540 20219800 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ |WATER B ) 28.54)
1906803544 = 20219800 | SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 'WATER - 39240
1906807914 | 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY WATER - | 4,653.90]
L. | S B . 507484
1906800117 | 20220600 |RIEBES AUTO PARTSLLC 'AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 8.61
1906803787 | 20220600 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO  AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 69.89
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 32



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JUNE 30, 2022

1906812937 | 20220600 |RIEBES AUTO PARTS LLC 'AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES ~ 71.64
- B i 150.14
1906803540 | 20223600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  |FUEL/LUBRICANTS - 1,991.80
1906803540 | 20228200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPF 189.75
1906803562 | 20228200  AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPF 50.58
. ] B . 240.33
1906793826 = 20229100  FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT  OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SEF 900.00
1906793827 = 20229100 FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT  OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SEF 550.00
: ) - 1,450.00

1906803540 =~ 20229200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  |OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUF 63.45
1906800114 | 20231400 'RANDALL TURPEN _|CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 110.56
1906800110 | 20231400 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES | 350.82
1906803540 | 20231400 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 160.00
| ) | ) - 621.38

1906800156 =~ 20232200 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES ) ~384.13
| 1906800110 =~ 20232200  UNIFIRST CORPORATION CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 145.15
1906803562 =~ 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 19.38
1906803788 20232200 |HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAIN  |CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES | B 766.12
110650682 = 20232200 |STATE CHEMICALS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 410.99)|

. ) 1,725.77

1906807935 | 20257100 FULTON-EL CAMINO REC&PA | SECURITY SERVICES 3,445.00

| 1906793831 | 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 255.00
1906800193 = 20259100 MTW GROUP OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 450.00
) B 705.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 ‘Page 33



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
JUNE 2022
Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available (o, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20203500  |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 1,104.08 1,895.92 63%
20206100 |Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 12.93 487.07 97%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 |Keys 1,500.00 11.83 35.52 1,464.48 98%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 487.50 12,432.69 (432.69) -4%
20210400  |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 13,000.00 3,310.88 9,689.12 75%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 9,000.00 1,597.18 5,693.92 3,306.08 37%
20212200 |Chemicals 38,000.00 15,684.64 36,852.82 1,147.18 3%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200  |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 708.40 1,291.60 65%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 32,994.18 15,005.82 31%
20214200 [Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 5,453.15 31,680.23 3,319.77 9%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 5,410.29 4,089.71 43%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 1,314.49 2,206.55 793.45 26%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 131.34 1,311.48 188.52 13%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 155.49 844.51 84%
20216800  |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 50.64 1,783.56 1,716.44 49%
20218100 |Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 16,000.00 2,433.25 11,514.78 4,485.22 28%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,500.00 3,104.00 396.00 11%
20219100 |Electricity 82,000.00 5,964.35 64,713.80 17,286.20 21%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Qil 28,000.00 4,254.95 21,767.75 6,232.25 22%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,649.75 18,454.63 5,545.37 23%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 13,500.00 1,648.93 14,039.59 (539.59) -4%
20219700 |Telephone System 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 58,000.00 5,074.84 52,883.08 5,116.92 9%
20219900 |Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 3,444.89 1,555.11 31%
20220600 [Auto Maintenance Supplies 5,500.00 150.14 3,555.20 1,944.80 35%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 21.87 478.13 96%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 3,500.00 594.78 2,905.22 83%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 17,000.00 1,991.80 18,161.54 (1,161.54) -7%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 586.71 4,413.29 88%
20228100 |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 578.50 921.50 61%
20228200  [Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 240.33 4,999.20 3,000.80 38%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 1,450.00 2,021.91 (21.91) -1%
20229200  |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 63.45 1,987.07 1,512.93 43%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 621.38 4,257.95 (757.95) -22%
20232100 |Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,725.77 14,063.32 5,936.68 30%
20250500 |Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,954.80 45.20 2%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 15,076.74 (76.74) -1%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 1,269.00 8,731.00 87%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 34



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |24, Left
20257100 |Security Services 23,000.00 3,445.00 21,072.51 1,927.49 8%
20259100  |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 705.00 20,498.45 17,501.55 46%
20289800  |Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 2,395.42 604.58 20%
SUB-TOTAL 586,500.00 56,149.71 441,042.51 145,457.49 25%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 (Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 227,438.00 - 227,438.00 100%
43430300 |[Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 227,438.00 - - 227,438.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 815,238.00 56,149.71 441,042.51 374,195.49 46%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 35




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
PERIOD 13 2022

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906816887 = 20211200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT  BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA| 51.18
1906816947 = 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 213.30
| 1906816918 | 20212200 | AQUA SOURCE INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 346.83
- N = 560.13|

| 1906816887 | 20216200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT PAINTING SUPPLIES i 151.13
1906816955 = 20218200 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 1928.53
1906816895 20219100 | SMUD ~ |ELECTRICITY - 7,133.95|
1906816901 = 20219200 |PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL ~ 1,664.26
1906816950 = 20220600 |GORDON COOK ~ |AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES | 372.48
1906816887 = 20222600 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT  EXPENDABLE TOOLS 53126
1906817081 | 20228200 GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO  |SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPF 68.24/
1906816953 | 20231400  UNIFIRST CORPORATION CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES ~ 194.10
1906816914 = 20232200 |HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAIN CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES ~ 577.03
1906816953 = 20232200 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION 'CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES ) 84.12

| 1906816958 = 20232200 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 102.36
A — 763.51)
1906816945 = 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN |OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ~ 255.00|
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 36



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
PERIOD 13 2022
Account Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9 Left
2000 |SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20203500 |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 1,104.08 1,895.92 63%
20206100 [Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 12.93 487.07 97%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 |Keys 1,500.00 35.52 1,464.48 98%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 12,432.69 (432.69) -4%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 13,000.00 3,310.88 9,689.12 75%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 9,000.00 51.18 5,745.10 3,254.90 36%
20212200 |Chemicals 38,000.00 560.13 37,412.95 587.05 2%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 708.40 1,291.60 65%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 32,994.18 15,005.82 31%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 31,680.23 3,319.77 9%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 5,410.29 4,089.71 43%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 2,206.55 793.45 26%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 151.13 1,462.61 37.39 2%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 155.49 844.51 84%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 1,783.56 1,716.44 49%
20218100 |Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |[Trrigation Supplies 16,000.00 928.53 12,443.31 3,556.69 22%
20218500 [Permit Charges 3,500.00 3,104.00 396.00 11%
20219100 |Electricity 82,000.00 7,133.95 71,847.75 10,152.25 12%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 28,000.00 1,664.26 23,432.01 4,567.99 16%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 18,454.63 5,545.37 23%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 13,500.00 14,039.59 (539.59) -4%
20219700 |Telephone System 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 58,000.00 52,883.08 5,116.92 9%
20219900 |Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 3,444.89 1,555.11 31%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies - 5,500.00 372.48 3,927.68 1,572.32 29%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 21.87 478.13 96%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 3,500.00 531.26 1,126.04 2,373.96 68%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 17,000.00 18,161.54 (1,161.54) -7%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 586.71 4,413.29 88%
20228100 |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 578.50 921.50 61%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 68.24 5,067.44 2,932.56 37%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 2,021.91 (21.91) -1%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 1,987.07 1,512.93 43%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 194.10 4,452.05 (952.05) -27%
20232100 |Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 763.51 14,826.83 5,173.17 26%
20250500 |Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,954 .80 45.20 2%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 15,076.74 (76.74) -1%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 1,269.00 8,731.00 87%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 37




Account Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |24 Left
20257100 |Security Services 23,000.00 21,072.51 1,927.49 8%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 255.00 20,753.45 17,246.55 45%
20289800 |Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 2,395.42 604.58 20%
SUB-TOTAL 586,500.00 12,673.77 453,716.28 132,783.72 23%
3000 |OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |[Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 227,438.00 - 227,438.00 100%
43430300 |Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 227,438.00 - - 227,438.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 815,238.00 12,673.77 453,716.28 361,521.72 44%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 38



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2022

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # VENDOR 'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906823175 = 20210300  NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL  AGRICULTURAL/HORTICULTURAL SERVICES  450.00
1906820462 | 20211200 |SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC 'BUILDING MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES | 79.34
1906820374 = 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |BULIDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES . 155.28
. 234.62
| 1006820460 20212200 'AQUA SOURCE INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES | 568920
1906828667 20212200 | LESLIES POOLMART INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 106.65
1906828669 = 20212200 |SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC |CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 433.50
1906828673 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC |CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 346.83
L 1 - - [ 6,576.18
1906819617 = 20213200 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES . 109.05
1906820374 | 20213200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 95.84
) . - N B 204.89
| _ .
1906820463 | 20214200  NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI  LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPL 89.18
1906820374 | 20214200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPL 23.00
1906828944 | 20214200 |ZW USA INC ~ LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPL 1,740.16
. 1,852.34
1906820374 = 20216800 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES B 18.31
1906820374 20218200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA | IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 67.82
1906828738 20218200 |IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES _ 134.16
1906828739 = 20218200 |IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 89.25
1906828740 | 20218200 |IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES ) 304.30
1906828741 20218200 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY  |IRRIGATION SUPPLIES ] 67.89
_ 663.42
1300813166 | 20219100 CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR, LLC |ELECTRICITY REBATE BUS STOP -300.00}
1906819691 | 20219300 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF REFUSE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL SERVICES | 1,620.16
1906819617 | 20219800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  |WATER 25.14
1906823163 | 20219800 ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY WATER 7,880.10
- ) ~ 7,905.24
1906820470 | 20219900 NORTHERN DATACOM INC TELEPHONE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 1,332.00
| 1906820374 | 20221200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18.31
1906819617 = 20223600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  FUEL/LUBRICANTS ' 3,350.10
1906820374 20229200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIE 12.92
| o
1906823176 | 20231400 |BARRY ROSS ORJASONBAIN  CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 7.54
1906820374 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES ] 41.37
S I
1906823174 20252500 |SCI CONSULTING GROUP 'ENGINEERING EXPENSES 1 3,282.00|
| 1906828665 = 20257100 |FULTON-EL CAMINOREC&PA  SECURITY SERVICES - 3,055.00
1906820459 | 20259100 |ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS | | OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES . 16,469.62
1906828670 = 20259100 | FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ‘ 492.39
1906828671 = 20259100 FIRECODE SAFETY EQUIPMENT  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 24792
) 17,209.93

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 39



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
JULY 2022
Current Expenditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account Budgeted 2022/2023 | Expenditures Date Funds Available |2, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20203500 Education/Training Service 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 800.00 - 800.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 Keys 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,500.00 450.00 450.00 12,050.00 96%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticuttural Supply 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 8,500.00 234.62 234.62 8,265.38 97%
20212200 Chemicals 30,000.00 6,576.18 6,576.18 23,423.82 78%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 204.89 204.89 1,795.11 90%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 47,500.00 - 47,500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 34,500.00 1,852.34 1,852.34 32,647.66 95%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 - 9,500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 2,500.00 18.31 18.31 2,481.69 99%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 16,000.00 663.42 663.42 15,336.58 96%
20218500 Permit Charges 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 70,000.00 (300.00) (300.00) 70,300.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 24,000.00 - 24,000.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 23,500.00 1,620.16 1,620.16 21,879.84 93%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,200.00 - 14,200.00 100%
20219700 Telephone System 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20219800 Water 66,000.00 7,905.24 7,905.24 58,094.76 88%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 18.31 18.31 481.69 96%
20222600 Expendable Tools 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 3,350.10 3,350.10 17,649.90 84%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,000.00 12.92 12.92 2,987.08 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 7.54 7.54 3,492.46 100%
20232100 Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 Custodial Supplies 19,500.00 47.37 47.37 19,452.63 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 15,100.00 3,282.00 3,282.00 11,818.00 78%
20253100 Legal Services 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20257100 Security Services 23,000.00 3,055.00 3,055.00 19,945.00 87%
20259100 Other Professional Services 38,000.00 17,209.93 17,209.93 20,790.07 55%
20289800 Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 565,600.00 47,540.33 47,540.33 518,059.67 92%

3000 OTHER CHARGES

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 40



Current Expenditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account Budgeted 2022/2023 | Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 328,000.00 - 328,000.00 0%
43430300 Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 328,000.00 - - 328,000.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 894,900.00 47,540.33 47,540.33 847,359.67 95%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 41



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JUNE 30, 2022

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT #

VENDOR \

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

1906807914 20219800

ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY

'WATER

57.84

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022

Page 42



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
JUNE 2022
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 |Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 |Water 800.00 57.84 632.73 167.27 21%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 766.00 766.00 0.00 0%
20250500 [Accounting Services 600.00 569.60 30.40 5%
20252500 |Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0%
20253100 |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00
20259100 |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 |[Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00
SUB-TOTAL 5,514.00 57.84 2,968.33 2,545.67 46%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |[Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,514.00 57.84 2,968.33 2,545.67 46%

Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 43



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
PERIOD 13 2022

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
— i
B 4 S
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 44



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
PERIOD 13 2022
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available % Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500  |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600  |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800  |Water 800.00 632.73 167.27 21%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 766.00 766.00 0.00 0%
20250500 Accounting Services 600.00 569.60 30.40 5%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00
SUB-TOTAL 5,514.00 0.00 2,968.33 2,545.67 46%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,514.00 0.00 2,968.33 2,545.67 46%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 45



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2022

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906823163 | 20219800  ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY  WATER . 70.87|
| 1906823174 | 20252500 |SCICONSULTING GROUP ~ ENGINEERING EXPENSES 1,000.00|

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 46



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
JULY 2022
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2022/2023 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9/, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 50.00 - 50.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supplies 80.00 - 80.00 100%
20219800 Water 750.00 70.87 70.87 679.13 91%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 800.00 - 800.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 600.00 - 600.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 0%
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 452.00 - 452.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 150.00 - 150.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 5,582.00 1,070.87 1,070.87 4,511.13 81%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,582.00 1,070.87 1,070.87 4,511.13 81%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 47



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING

JUNE 30, 2022

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906793848 20200500 'BRADLEY TATUM ADVERTISING 726.00
1906812945 20285100 BRADLEY TATUM RECREATIONAL SERVICES - 484.00

N - 1,210.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 48



STAFF REPORT

z _ DATE: 8-18-22
OV‘“\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS - -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
PARK DISTRICE ~ SUBJECT:  MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — JULY 2022

ADMINISTRATION

* OnlJuly 6, Admin Ross attended the Orangevale Business Watch meeting. This is a monthly
opportunity for Orangevale business representatives to meet with personnel from the County District
Attorney’s Office, Sheriff Department, and CHP to discuss concerns and solutions.

* July 15 was the final workday for Recreation Coordinator Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts at OVparks. Nadia
accepted a new position with the City of Folsom. Nadia added great value to the staff team and
dedicated herself to providing exceptional programs and special events to our community.

* OnlJuly 21 we held our staff quarterly safety meeting. The safety topics included driver safety,
defensive driving, and parking lot safety. We also discussed recent incidents and accidents along with
ways to prevent and respond in the future, and we identified potential hazards within the District that
should be addressed.

* OnJuly 26, Admin Ross met with seven other District Administrators from within the County to discuss
our experiences with the Fulton El Camino Police. The meeting was hosted by Emily Ballus, the
General Manager with Fulton El Camino District. She is seeking feedback from the Districts that the
police serve, and she shared that a law enforcement consulting agency is reviewing the FEC Police
structure to determine if there are ways they can operate more effectively and efficiently.

RECREATION
July Enrollment Attendance Gross Revenue
Active Adults
Bridge 45 S 90.00
Mens 3 on 3 hoops 14 S 518.00
Mid-Day Movie 2
Tropical Escape 35 S 306.00
Active Adults Sub Total 94 2 S 914.00
Aquatics
Junior Kayaking Camp 3 S 585.00
Learn to Kayak 5 S 316.00
Swim Lessons Dolphins 21 S 1,281.00
Swim Lessons Frog 24 S 1,464.00
Swim Lessons Guppy 69 S 4,209.00
Swim Lessons Minnow 66 S 4,026.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 49



Swim Lessons Otter 99 S 5,917.00
Swim Lessons Private 44 S 5,920.00
Swim Lessons Seal 87 S 5,193.00
Swim Lessons Shark 16 S 976.00
Swim Lessons Stingray 39 ) 2,379.00
Swim Lessons Tadpole 32 ) 1,952.00
Aquatics Sub Total 505 S 34,218.00
Classes
Aikido - Teen/Adult 5 S 875.00
Aikido - Youth 15 S 910.00
Babysitting CPR 2 ) 70.00
Chen Tai-Chi Chuan 6 S 300.00
Child and Babysitting 4 S 240.00
Drivers Education 3 S 87.00
Beginning Golf Camp 12 S 1,788.00
Karate - Preschool 2 S 380.00
Karate - Shotokan Youth Center 9 S 1,935.00
Kids Night out 12 S 300.00
Engineering Using Lego Minecraft 17 S 2,584.00
NAofA - Hit & Run Baseball 21 S 3,234.00
NAofA - In the Net Soccer 16 S 2,464.00
Pee Wee Basketball 21 S 1,155.00
Pickleball 101 5 S 265.00
Pilates Reformer 3 S 240.00
Skyhawks Volleyball 7 S 1,225.00
Social Dancing - East Coast Swing 6 S 240.00
Social Dancing - West Coast Swing 6 S 240.00
Summer Art Series 7 S 140.00
Sunset Chefs Series 20 S 600.00
Top Notch Basketball 45 S 4,500.00
Turns n Tumble Baby Ballet 11 S 363.00
Turns n Tumble Pre Ballet 9 S 297.00
Ukulele Fretters 35 S 807.00
Classes Sub Total 299 0 S 25,239.00
Day Camps
Rec'ing Crew Session 4 76 S 12,236.00
Rec'ing Crew Session 5 79 S 13,748.00
Rec'ing Crew Session6 91 S 16,168.00
Rec'ing Crew Session 7 89 S 15,862.00
Wiggles & Giggles Session 4 21 S 945.00
Wiggles & Giggles Session 5 26 S 1,170.00
Wiggles & Giggles Session 6 27 S 1,215.00
Wiggles & Giggles Session 7 29 $ 1,230.00
Day Camp sub total 438 S 62,574.00
GRAND TOTAL 1336 2 $ 122,945.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 50



July Gross Revenue Recap - July OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation and
facility rentals ended at $30,683 which is $24,317 below the projected amount. July recreation
revenue came in at $24,893 which is $20,107 below the projected amount. The July facility
revenue amount is $5,790 which is $4,210 below the projected amount. Please note the revenue
referenced here includes prepayments for future programs while the revenue figures listed in the
chart above represent revenue attributed to programs occurring in July.

PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
e Staff continues to conduct monthly playground inspections and makes repairs on site as needed.
e Staff continues to conduct daily pool maintenance.
e Staff removed graffiti form the Oak and Filbert, Horse Arena, Almond, Sundance, and Pecan Park.
e At Palisades school park, staff removed a 3’ x 6’ section of concrete that was raised and a potential
tripping hazard. They poured and set new concrete.
Staff removed two tree roots near the Community Center that were potential tripping hazards.
Staff replaced the two pickleball nets at Pecan Park.
e A large homeless encampment was removed from Oak and Filbert nature area. The camp was
abandoned and there were signs that a fire was started in the area.

Mechanics
¢ Staff continues to conduct basic maintenance to small engine equipment.
e Staff conducted maintenance to all mowers.
* The fuel pump and fuel filter were replaced on the 2005 Ford Ranger. The truck bed needed to be
removed to allow access to replace the parts.
* Staff replaced a tire on the mower trailer.

Park Irrigation
» Staff replaced 21 sprinklers within various parks of the District, several of which were broken.
* Staff reset over 15 sprinklers at various parks.
* Four new valves were installed and the sprinkler system was fixed in the back yard of the Kidz Korner
property.
* Anew Hunter irrigation clock was installed at Kidz Korner.
¢ A4-inch main line was repaired at Community Center Park.
¢ A4-inch main line was repaired at Almond Park.
* Two broken lateral lines were repaired at Palisades Park.
e Staff replaced one valve at Horse Arena.
* Adrinking fountain was repaired at Oak and Filbert.
* A new filtration system pump was installed at the pool for the backwash system.

Park Grounds

e Staff continues ongoing maintenance at all parks (restrooms, trash, mowing, edging, & blowing).
Staff pruned several trees at Horse Arena, Almond, Community, and Community Center Parks.
Staff continues to water the newly planted trees at Community Center Park.
8 feet of rail fence was repaired at the Horse Arena.
A small tree stump (tripping hazard) was removed near the parking lot at the New Property.
Staff fertilized all sports fields and Norma Hamlin park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 51



Other Reports
o Staff worked with SMUD on tree mitigation at Sundance Nature Area. A total of ten trees were
removed and two were pruned. The tree company that was hired by SMUD did a good job of cleaning
the area.

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2022-06-01 to 2022-06-30

Almond Park
Warning: 7/24/22 18:49 9.36.065(d) Vehicle parked in area undesignated for parking
Parking Citation: 7/17/22 17:50 CVC 400(a) No current registration

Norma Hamlin Park
No issues to report.

Off Property

No issues to report.

OV Community Center
Warning: 7/2/22 15:15 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required. Parked over multiple spaces
Warning: 7/16/22 18:30 9.36.065(d) Vehicle parked in area undesignated for parking

Parking Citation: 7/24/22 17:00 CVC400(a) No current registration
Parking Citation: 7/24/22 18:57 CVC 400(a) No current registration

OV Community Park
Notice To Appear: 7/17/22 18:52 CVC 16028(a) No auto insurance Inf
Notice To Appear: 7/17/22 18:52 CVC 400(a) No current registration Inf

Call For Service: 7/28/22 21:30 Report of van entering park after hours by driving around a closed
gate. Van was gone on when officers arrived.

OV Community Park (Disc Golf)

Parking Citation: 7/4/22 17:15 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 7/17/22 18:17 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 7/17/22 18:12 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required.
Parking Citation: 7/17/22 18:08 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 7/17/22 18:04 CVC 400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 7/17/22 18:32 CVC400(a) No current registration

Palisades Park

Notice To Appear: 7/3/22 22:46  PC602(k) Trespassing Mis

Notice To Appear: 7/3/22 22:50 SCO 9.36.067 Park hours Inf

Notice To Appear: 7/3/22 CVC 23152(b) DUI Mis

Notice To Appear: 7/24/22 19:22  SCO 9.36.066 Cart in park Inf

Call For Service: 7/3/22 22:18  Report of fireworks in park. Gone when officers arrived. Checked
and clear.

Warning: 7/24/22 19:22 9.36.061(a)(4) Animal Leash Law

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 52



Pecan Park

Notice To Appear: 7/21/22 20:54
Notice To Appear: 7/21/22 20:54
Notice To Appear: 7/21/22 20:54
Notice To Appear: 7/21/22 20:54
Call For Service: 7/2/22  14:30

Call For Service: 7/1/22 17:06

CVC 4000(a) No current registration Inf

CVC 12500(a)  Unlicensed Driver Mis

CVC 16028(a) No insurance Inf

CVC 26708.5  Tinted windows Inf

Report of setting up camp. Unfounded. Patron had no mess and no
issues. Was notified of regulations.

Text of the call: Juveniles were throwing firecrackers at
complainant. Spoke to complainant over the phone and she stated
that the subjects had left the park. I advised the complainant that I
would check the park anyway. Subjects were gone on arrival.

Warning: 7/3/22 20:12 9.36.061(a)(4) Animal Leash Law
Warning: 7/28/22 20:04 9.36.061(a)(4) Animal Leash Law
Parking Citation: 7/4/22 16:50 CVC400(a) No current registration

Sundance Nature Area

Call For Service: 7/10/22 18:32  Reported fight between male & female. Unfounded
Call For Service: 7/10/22 18:51  Caller stated her husband told two people that they couldn’t camp

in the park. They got upset and started yelling and threw a rock.
Caller stated that both people left but wanted officers to check the
area. Both subjects were gone when officers arrived.

Youth Center Park
No issues to report

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 53



Rec’ing Crew Summer Camp

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 54



Swim Lessons

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 55



Junior Giants

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 56



Tropical Escape

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 57



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 8-18-22
TO: Board of Directors

-

2
OVprarks

ORANGEVALE
ARG DISTRICE  SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH JENNIFER CLAASSEN,

WITH CLIPPED IN RACES, TO RENT ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY
PARK FOR A SACRAMENTO CYCLOCROSS EVENT ON OCTOBER
21-22, 2022

FROM: lJason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the agreement with Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, to rent Orangevale
Community Park area, with the exception of Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course, for a Sacramento
Cyclocross event on October 21-22, 2022.

BACKGROUND

Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, approached the District about renting the Orangevale
Community Park for a Sacramento Cyclocross event for up to 500 people on Saturday, October
22, 2022. The group will set-up the day before, October 21, 2022, with stakes and flags to help
mark the course. These flags will not cut off access through the park. The day of the event the
group will have tents, tables, finish arch, race announcements, intermittent music, and an
enclosed beer garden for the spectators. The event will be free for the spectators and will last
from 8am to 4pm with clean-up lasting until 8pm. This 2-day permit will not conflict with
soccer. OVparks has approved this event in 2013, 2014, 2015, 2018, 2019, and 2021. The 2021
event was held on the wettest day in Orangevale in 2021, receiving about six inches of rain.
The park suffered considerable damage due to the event combined with the rain. Clipped In
Races was highly responsible in addressing the damage in a timely and thorough manner. The
District has since added an “Inclement Weather” clause in the agreement to better address
weather concerns.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move that we approve the agreement with Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, to rent
Orangevale Community Park for a Sacramento Cyclocross event on October 21-22, 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 58



ﬂ Orangevale Recreation & Park District

OVPARKS 6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale, CA 95662
%R(ﬁﬁgﬁl.&% Phone: (916) 988-4373 Fax: (916) 988-3496 info@ovparks.com

PARK DISTRICT

SPECIAL USE PERMIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 18th day of August, 2022 by and between
Orangevale Recreation & Park District, a recreation and park district formed pursuant to
California Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq., a political subdivision of the State of
California located in Sacramento County, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and Jennifer
Claassen, with Clipped In Races, hereinafter referred to as the “Permittee”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property located in the County of
Sacramento, State of California known as Orangevale Community Park, located at 7301 Filbert
Avenue, Orangevale, California, hereinafter referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Permittee desires to use the Property for a community special event for the
public on Saturday, October 22, 2022.

WHEREAS, District finds it is in the public interest to enter into this Permit Agreement
with Permittee for the use of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties
hereto as follows:

SCOPE OF PERMIT AND USE OF PROPERTY

1. District agrees to grant Permittee the non-exclusive right to use the Property for
Clipped In Races Cyclocross Bicycle Race on Saturday, October 22, 2022 (the “Event”) for
attendance by the general public. Permittee shall also have exclusive use of the areas of the
Property outlined in the Application for Use of Facilities (the “Application”), a copy of which is to
be completed and attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference.
Permittee shall have the right to impose reasonable rules and regulations to be observed by the
general public to ensure the safety of the participants at said Event. Permittee agrees to comply
with all District rules, regulations, and policies with respect to the use of the Property. Permittee
is authorized to begin Event setup on Friday, October 21, 2022, at 12 p.m. and is required to
complete Event take-down and cleanup by Saturday, October 22, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. Permittee
is required to coordinate all activities with the District. Permittee agrees that the security deposit
will be forfeited if Permittee fails to complete all cleanup of the Property by Saturday, October
22,2022, at 7:00 p.m.

Permittee understands that members of the public frequently use Orangevale
Community Park and that the Permit being granted is for non-exclusive use and must be shared
with other members of the public. The District agrees, however, to not schedule any other events
and/or activities on the Property for the dates of the Permit being granted herein.

Permittee agrees and understands that it accepts the Property in an as-is
condition and is responsible for inspecting all areas within the Property and immediate

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 59



surrounding areas for hazards and will take any necessary steps to protect Event participants and
attendees until corrective/remedial measures are implemented.

Permittee’s use of the Property is limited to those purposes and those activities
specifically described in this Agreement. This Agreement is to be strictly construed according to
its terms and no use of District Property for purposes or activities other than those specified
herein is authorized hereby. Failure of Permittee to comply with this condition may result in
revocation of this Agreement.

NATURE OF THE INTEREST GRANTED

2. It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement
does not convey any right, title or interest in the Property to the Permittee other than as
specifically stated herein for the purpose of using the Property for the Event and other uses
stated in the Application. No relationship between the parties is intended to be created by this
Agreement other than as specifically stated herein.

FEES

3. In consideration for the use of the Property as provided for herein, Permittee shall
pay to the District a security deposit of five hundred dollars ($500.00) (the “Deposit”) no later
than Friday, September 9, 2022, which Deposit shall be used to reserve the dates and pay for
any damages associated with the terms of this Permit should said damages not be repaired by
Permittee. The parties agree that the District can deduct the expense of repairing and/or
replacing any property damage, claims and/or any other unpaid sums owed by Permittee under
this Agreement from the Deposit with the balance returned to the Permittee within thirty (30)
days of the last day of any repairs. The District shall provide a detailed itemized list of all
deductions from the Deposit to the Permittee.

As further consideration for the use of the Property, Permittee shall pay to the
District a rental fee of seven hundred thirty three dollars ($733.00) (the “Rental Fee”) no later
than Friday, September 9, 2022. Rental Fee is based on $573 for day of use October 22, 2022 and
$160 for set up October 21, 2022.

4, Cancellations of reservations will be subject to the following conditions and fees:
- More than 60 days in advance, the District will retain 25% of rental fee.
- 30-60 days in advance, the District will retain 50% of rental fee.
- Less than 30 days in advance, the District will retain 100% of rental fee.
- The District will not retain the Deposit for advanced cancellations.

A written statement of cancellations must be made before any refunds will be processed.
Refunds for cancellations and/or deposits take approximately four (4) weeks for processing. In
case of emergency, Orangevale Recreation & Park District reserves the right to cancel a scheduled

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 60



event without liability. Full refunds will be made if cancellation is necessary. Priority shall be given
to any event so cancelled

CHARGES BY PERMITTEE

5. Permittee shall have the right to charge admission to members of the public
desiring to attend the Event in areas designated for Permittee’s exclusive use under this Permit.
Permittee shall not charge any member of the public utilizing those portions of the Property for
which Permittee is given non-exclusive use.

OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

6. Provided Permittee has paid all fees required under this Agreement, complied
with all requirements and is not in breach thereof, District understands and agrees to do the
following:

a. District agrees to provide for the non-exclusive use of the Property,

including the pavilion, restrooms, and parking facilities, and exclusive use of those facilities
specifically identified in the Application.

b. District shall NOT furnish Permittee with electrical and/or water usage.

c. District shall ensure that at least one (1) staff member will be available
within a thirty (30) minute response time to assist with park maintenance emergencies
throughout the set-up and for the duration of the event.

d. District shall adjust all irrigation settings for the Property authorized for
use by Permittee to accommodate the event.
e. District shall refer all participant inquiries for the Event to Permittee.
OBLIGATIONS OF PERMITTEE
7. Permittee understands and agrees to do the following:
a. Permittee shall attend a pre-event inspection walk-through which will take

place on Friday, October 21, 2022, with the District’s representatives and the post-event
inspection walk-through that will take place on Monday, October 24, 2022 to determine pre and
post event facility conditions and damage.

b. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall reimburse the District for
the repair of any area of the Property or its surrounding areas which is damaged or diminished
in value by or related to operations or activities under this Permit, and shall pay for the District
to restore the area, to the condition existing immediately prior to the commencement of the
Permittee’s operations under this Permit, excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas. District
shall provide an itemized list of any such damages or repairs resulting from the event, within
seven business (7) days from the Event’s final walk-through on Monday, October 24, 2022.
Permittee will have the opportunity to make the necessary repairs outlined by the District in a
time frame approved by the District.

C. Permittee shall provide District with a proposed layout for the Event no
later than fifteen (15) days after the approval of the rental application for review by the District.
Any District feedback on the layout for the Event shall be given no later than thirty (30) days from

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 61



the approval of the rental application. Permittee agrees to make any modifications and/or
revisions to the layout for the Event if indicated by the District that such modification and/or
revision is necessary for the safety of the public and/or District property. Any modifications to
the layout after approval shall be submitted in writing and approved by District. Permittee shall
remain responsible for the layout and ensure the safety of participants and/or attendees of the
Event, the general public, District employees and property, and District shall not assume any such
liability as a result of approving any layout. Permittee shall also provide District with an
emergency notification list.

d. Permittee agrees and understands that it has the sole responsibility at all
times to be knowledgeable about, fully understand, and to meet or exceed, at its own cost and
expense, all local, state and federal codes, laws, policies, and regulations associated with the
Event including but not limited to the provisions of the California Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Sacramento County Sheriff’'s Department, and Sacramento County
Health Officer. Permittee shall file copies of all permits (and records of subsequent inspections)
with the District at least two (2) weeks prior to the Event (or within one (1) hour of on-site
inspections during the Event).

e. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall bear any and all costs, fees,
charges or expense of any and all permits, applications, operations and/or activities under or
related to this Permit and the Event, and District shall not be liable and/or responsible for any
cost, fee, charge or expense associated therewith.

f. Permittee shall be responsible for providing adequate security for
property, vehicles, participants, workers, and equipment, which are participating in the Event
during the period of this Permit. Permittee's security arrangements and operations shall be
coordinated and approved by District (plan must be submitted to District’s representative one
month prior to the Event). Permittee understands and agrees that District’s approval of any
security plan for the Event does not relieve Permittee from any and all liability therefore, and
further does not transfer any liability resulting from the Event to District.

g Permittee shall be responsible for furnishing sufficient personnel and
equipment for traffic and crowd control and comply with any and all laws, rules and regulations
that are applicable thereto.

h. Permittee shall provide, at its own expense, portable restrooms, medical,
first aid facilities and personnel, and potable water, as are deemed necessary by the County of
Sacramento Environmental Health Department, the Sacramento Metro Fire District, and the
District to accommodate the expected number of people. Permittee shall comply with all laws,
rules and regulations governing the number and types of facilities, and any and all other rules
and regulations required to address the above needs. Permittee shall file Material Data Safety
Sheets (MSDS) for all cleaning agents requiring specifications with the District at least thirty
(30) days prior to the event. The plan to accommodate this section shall be submitted to the
District for approval no later than thirty (30) days prior to the event. Permittee agrees to
provide the necessary number of portable restrooms as specified by the County of Sacramento
Environmental Management Department. Permittee shall provide for stocking and cleaning of

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 62



each portable restroom on an hourly basis during the event, and pumping of portable
restrooms that meets the County of Sacramento Environmental Management Department
requirements and any other laws, rules and/or regulations.

i. Permittee shall ensure that all designated fire access and gates remain
clear and accessible throughout the Event and use of the Property by Permittee.

j- Permittee shall be responsible for providing notification of the Event and
any possible disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding neighborhood to all
necessary regulatory agencies, businesses and residences within four (4) blocks of the Event at
least thirty (30) days prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or personal delivery.
Permittee shall provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made.

k. Permittee understands and agrees that all costs, fees, charges and
expenses related to or incurred as a result of the use of the Property by the Permittee, its
exhibitors, concessionaires, invitees and/or officials; and, any and all costs, fees, charges and
expenses related to or incurred for emergency services as a result of the Event which are
provided by District, the County of Sacramento or other public safety agencies; and, all costs,
fees, charges and expenses related to or incurred as a result of the exercise of District’s right and
commitment to construct, maintain and remove temporary facilities shall be borne solely by the
Permittee.

l. Permittee shall pay, and hold District and its property free and harmless
from, any and all of the following: (a) charges and fees for the furnishing of utilities (existing
electricity excepted) to the Event during the term of this Agreement; (b) all sales and use taxes
levied on transactions at the Event; (c) all taxes, assessments and other charges, if any, levied or
imposed by any governmental entity on any personal property placed by Permittee in, on or
about the Property; and (d) all real property taxes, assessments and standby charges, if any,
levied or assessed against the Property by a governmental entity as a result of Permittee's use
and occupation of the Property and/or any taxable possessory interest created by this
Agreement. All such fees, charges, taxes and assessments shall be paid as they become due and
payable, but in any event before they become delinquent.

m. Permittee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Property in good,
safe, clean, attractive and sanitary condition and repair, and shall repair all damage resulting from
use of the Property (excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas) by Permittee or Permittee's
employees, agents, contractors, concessionaires, guests or invitees.

n. Permittee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the District’s Park Ordinance
which specifies the rules and regulations governing use of District Property and facilities.
Permittee agrees to comply with the District’s Ordinance concerning the activities permitted to
be undertaken on District Property and the use thereof as specified in the District’s Park Use
Ordinance.

0. Permittee agrees that it shall not use the Property in any manner that will
constitute a waste, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance, provided that it is mutually understood
and agreed that the use for the Event as described in this Agreement and for other uses
consistent with such activity will in no event be deemed by the District to violate this prohibition
against nuisance and/or unreasonable annoyance.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 63



INDEMNIFICATION

8. This Agreement is made upon the express condition that the District is to be free
from any and all liability and claims for damage by reason of any injury to any person or persons,
including Permittee, its agents, employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, invitees and/or officials,
or by reason of any injury to property of any kind whatsoever, and to whomever belonging,
including Permittee, its agents, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees and employees,
from any cause or causes whatsoever, in, upon or in any way connected with the Property or any
use hereunder.

Permittee shall and hereby agrees to defend and indemnify District and save
District, its board of directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against all
claims, liability, losses, damages, expenses, causes of action, suits or judgments, together with
any and all costs or expenses connected with the investigation or defense thereof, including legal
fees, by reason of or resulting from: (a) the use, operation, condition, or management of the
Property, the Event and/or any temporary structures constructed on the Property; (b) the
performance of, or failure to perform any obligations of this Agreement by Permittee, or any
concessionaire, exhibitor, official, agent or employee of Permittee; (c) any alleged negligent act
or omission of Permittee, or Permittee’s employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials,
invitees, agents, or contractors in connection with any acts performed or required to be
performed by Permittee pursuant to this Agreement; and (d) the construction or installation of
any temporary structures on the Property. This indemnification shall not apply to the extent
that any claim is adjudicated as arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District,
its officers, directors, agents or employees.

It is understood and agreed that the indemnification obligations created by this
Agreement shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

INSURANCE

0. Permittee shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement such public
liability, property damage, and contractual liability insurance, as well as fire and Worker’s
Compensation insurance as specified below:

a. Public liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance.
Permittee agrees that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, furnish public
liability and property damage insurance which includes, but is not limited to, personal injury,
property damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products and equipment,
explosion, collapse and underground hazards in the minimum amount of not less than
$1,000,000.00 for personal injuries as a result of any one occurrence on account of liability and
a limit of not less than $500,000.00 for property damage.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by Permittee shall
also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well as provide for
the defense of the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Permittee, and
Permittee’s subcontractors, suppliers, agents, invitees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials and
employees, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every type or description to which
they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Permittee’s operations on the Property
pursuant to this Agreement and all insurance policies shall so state. Said insurance shall also
specifically cover the contractual liability of Permittee Said insurance shall also specify that it

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 64



acts as primary insurance. Said insurance shall also insure performance by Permittee of the
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.

Permittee further agrees that it will, at all times during the term of this Agreement,
at its own cost and expense, obtain and keep in full force and effect naming both Permittee and
District as insureds thereunder, fire, windstorm and extended coverage insurance in an amount
equal to the actual replacement cost of all of Permittee’s personal property and equipment
utilized by Permittee in utilizing the Property pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Permittee shall carry full worker’s
compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed, either directly or through
contractors, in utilizing the Property as contemplated by this Agreement, in accordance with the
Worker’s Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of the State of California.

By execution of this Agreement, Permittee certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code
which require every employer to be insured against liability for
Worker’'s Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that Code. | will comply with
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work
of this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Permittee agrees to furnish to the
District a certified copy of the insurance policies that it has taken out for public liability, property
damage and worker’s compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by this
Agreement, or a certificate of such insurance. All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a
current A.M. Best rating A:VII or better unless otherwise accepted in writing by District. Said
certified polices of insurance or said certificates of insurance shall be furnished to the District
prior to commencing the services contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified policy or
certificate of insurance shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in
coverage of any such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have
received written notification of such a cancellation or reduction.

Should Permittee fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

10. Permittee shall have no right, authority or power to assign, sell or transfer this
Agreement, or any right or privilege arising under this Agreement. Permittee agrees that it shall
have no right, authority or power to allow or permit any other person or party to have any
interest in or use any portion of the District’s facilities and/or the Property. However, Permittee
may allow concessionaires to enter upon the Property for the performance of functions and
services within the scope of the uses allowed to Permittee under the provisions of this Permit.
To avoid uncontrolled vending of merchandise during the period of this Permit, only those
tenants having an agreement with the District, and concessionaires, exhibitors and salespersons
having written agreements with Permittee, shall be allowed to sell to the public on the Property.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 65



DEFAULT

11.  The occurrence of any of the following events, may, at District’s election,
constitute a default by Permittee under the terms of this Agreement:

a. Failure to abide by any and all laws, rules and regulations of the District,
County of Sacramento, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, and/or any other regulatory
agencies regarding the use and operation of the Property and other District facilities,

b. The issuance of an injunction by any court of competent jurisdiction
restraining the use of the site for any of the purposes for which Permittee or the District is
authorized;

C. The filing by Permittee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or institution

of proceedings in bankruptcy against Permittee and/or the adjudication of Permittee as being
bankrupt pursuant to such bankruptcy proceedings;

d. The appointment of a receiver of Permittee's assets, which results in a
liguidation of Permittee's business;

e. The general assignment of this Permit by Permittee for the benefit of
creditors;

f. Failure to perform any provision of this Agreement, including the failure to

maintain the insurance required by the terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any such default, the District shall have the following rights and remedies,
in addition to any rights and remedies now or hereafter provided by law. All such remedies are
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately.

Upon default by Permittee, the District can terminate the right of Permittee to possession
of its facilities at any time. Upon termination, Permittee shall immediately surrender and vacate
District facilities occupied by it. The District may immediately reenter and take possession of the
Property. Termination of the Agreement under this paragraph shall not relieve Permittee from
its obligations to indemnify the District as set forth above.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

12. Permittee shall not place and/or utilize any hazardous substances on the Property
unless authorized to do so by the District. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 25359.7,
Permittee shall notify District in writing within a reasonable time of any material release of
hazardous substances and of any hazardous substances that have come to be located on or
beneath the site.

13. Prior to the expiration of this Permit, Permittee shall at its sole expense remove
all items of personal property, including but not limited to all flammable and hazardous materials
and wastes as defined by state or federal law at the time of expiration of the Permit.

14. Permittee shall make available for inspection to the District all records relating to
the maintenance, release, mitigation, and cleanup of any hazardous substances on the leased
premises.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 66



15.  Permittee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations
relating to hazardous materials and wastes, and shall timely comply with the orders of any
governmental agencies relating thereto.

16. District, and its authorized employees, officers and agents, and local law
enforcement personnel shall have the right to enter the property at any time to inspect the
premises.

CANCELLATION BY PERMITTEE

17. Permittee may cancel this Permit and terminate all of its obligations at any time
subsequent to the commencement of the term upon the breach of District of, or its failure to
perform, any of the covenants or agreements contained in this Permit and the failure of District
to remedy any breach for a period of five (5) days after receipt of written notice from Permittee
of the existence of such breach. District shall not be considered to be in breach of this Agreement
during any period of major construction activity on the Property site taking more than fifteen
(15) days to complete, if District can institute temporary measures to lessen the effect of such
construction on the Permittee.

INCLEMENT WEATHER POLICY

18.  The District reserves the right to cancel or suspend outdoor facility use due to
current or forecasted weather or environmental concerns that pose a threat to the safety of
Event participants or the grounds of the facility. The District Administrator or designated
representative shall have the authority to close any park grounds. Certain park areas and
facilities can withstand adverse weather better than others. A common sense approach will be
taken, depending upon the rental area and the specific weather conditions. In matters of
weather/environmental concerns, the Permittee and a District representative will discuss to
clarify if the rental can be held in a safe manner, with the District having the final decision. As of
2022, if the District receives a total of 1.5 inches of rain in a 24-hour period, it will close certain
outdoor park rentals to prevent damage to grounds. The District allows 48 hours of drying time
to reopen most grounds. Athletic fields often require additional drying time.

NOTICE

19. Service of Notice.

Any notice to or demand upon Permittee or District required or permitted to be
made under the provisions of this Agreement or any provisions of law, shall be given or made by
registered mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows until changed:

Orangevale Recreation & Park District Jennifer Claassen/Clipped In Races
6826 Hazel Avenue 4818 Golden Foothill Parkway, Suite 4
Orangevale, CA 95662 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 67



NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP

20. Permittee shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with District
by reason of the provisions of this Agreement.

WAIVER

21.  The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation
of its terms, conditions or agreement shall in no way bar, stop or prevent District from
terminating this Agreement therefore, either for such, or for any subsequent violation of any
such term, condition, or covenant. The acceptance of any fees hereunder shall not be or be
construed to be a waiver of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

22 In the event of any litigation between the parties hereto arising out of this
Agreement or in connection with the Property used by Permittee pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable sum and as for attorney
fees, which shall be added to and become a part of any judgment therein.

23.  Thisinstrument contains all agreements and covenants made between the parties
to this Agreement and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than by agreement in
writing signed by all the parties to this Agreement or their respective successors or assigns. Any
such amendment or modification shall be attached to this Agreement.

24.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. This
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter.
If any provision in this Agreement is held by any court to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

25.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind any and all successors and
assigns of the parties.

26. Both parties represent, covenant and warrant that they have full authority to
enter into and execute this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Orangevale Recreation and Park District has caused this Agreement to be
executed on its behalf by the chairperson and clerk of its board of directors, and the Permittee
has caused this Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its president the day and year first
above written.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION Jennifer Claassen/Clipped In Races
& PARK DISTRICT
By By

District Administrator Permittee

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 68



& Orangevale Recreation & Park District = 1

District Use Only
6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662
OVPARKS Phone (916) 988-4373 * Fax (916) 988-3496 * info@ovparks.com Permit #:
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &  SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL APPLICATION & AGREEMENT |Appl. Date:______

.‘ Please fill out this form completely and submit with payment to the Orangevale Recreation & Park District office. Applications must
be received no less than two weeks prior to your event and no more than one year in advance. It is understood that this application
is only a request for facility use. Submitting this application in no way indicates approval for use of District facilities.

RENTAL CUSTOMER

Name of Applicant; Clipped In for Life ; - - -
Address: 4818 Golden Foothill Pkwy #4 | C,W,State /zip: El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 )
Phone#:  (916) 905-0965 _ Email: iclaassen@clippedinforiife.org

e oy s

Sponsoring Organization/Company: Clipped In for Life ,
Authorized Organization Representative: Jennifer Claassen  (530) 219-8688

To reserve on behalf of a company or organization, you must provide the District with a signed letter
of authorization on official letterhead, granting you the right to act on the group’s behalf.

Type of Organization:  £4 Non Profit [ Private  (J Corporation [ Other

If your organization is a non-profit group, please enter non-profit [501 (c) 3] ID #: 85"1 335930

Organization Web Site: Clippedinforlife.org Organization Email: commumty@chppedmforhfe org
Same

Name of Event Organizer (if different from applicant): <" - o . 4'
Clint Claassen Phone: (916) 396-7783 ¢ .. cclaassen@clippedinforiife.org

Alternate Contact Name;

FACILITY REQUESTED
¢ Orangevale Community Center - 6826 Hazel Avenue

3 Field Area
* Orangevale Community Park - 7301 Filbert Avenue

O Disc Golf Course Pavilion & Stage Area &4 Horse Arena
{3 0ak & Filbert Area Stone Amphitheater

Other Facility: Please see attached course map

EVENT INFORMATION
Event Name: Sacramento Cyclocross

Event Date(s): oo Wt 2 OL\]MMD:&V(S) ofweek: OM OT Ow O7Th OF Bsat OJsun

Event T'me(s) Must include an adequate amount of time for set up and clean up of the facility.

{ 70 ;m Set up time et Event time : A2 Clean up time
[From 1&‘7 at 12:00 Oam @pm | From: 48/8 at 8:00 Fam O 'pm | From: 4678 at 4:00 Oam Spm |
To: 078 at 8:00 .am me | To: %af400  Oam dpm [To: ﬂ-GfB'atS'OO O am & pm

tofen 0z
Typeof Event:  (J Concert [ Festival (J Celebration C3Run/Walk £3 Other B|Cyc e r ace

Purpose of Event: A bicycle race that does laps on a 1.5 mile course throughout the park, throughout the day

500 total (250 at atimg),;,, 500 Adults 400 Children 100 .

Overall Estimated Attendance:

Has this event been produced before? @ Yes [INo If yes, previous attendance: 280 racers, 75 spectators
If yes, list previous name, date and location of event: ﬂocj\aﬁonS/ year Sinc_e_ 2014 (inc!lj'ding Orangevale Park)

— Pagelof5 — Rev. 02/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 69



EVENT INFORMATION cont’d

Description of Event - Provide a detailed description of your event {i.e. list activities, entertainment, and vendors, special equip-

ment and structures, etc. You may attach additional pages or materials as needed. CYClOCTOSS is a bicycling event where
course is comprised of all types of surfaces - pavement, grass, gravel, sand, etc. The course is
ridden on bicycles that look similar to road bikes, but have dirt tires and different brakes. The course is
taped off L using temporary plastic "step-in" posts with safety tape along the length. Races are run throughout
the day and riders do as many laps as they can during the specified time period. (e.g. Beginners do laps
for 30 minutes, experts do laps for 60 minutes, etc.) We offer a free kids race in the middle of the day. 7

How does the community of Orangevale benefit from this event? It IS @ family-friendly, exciting sport to watch. It's easy
for people to participate and families enjoy seeing their loved ones come by multiple times during the race.
Many of our racers live in Orangevale, Folsom Citrus Heights, and Fair Oaks, and they enjoy bemg able

to compete close to home.

Is this a Public or Private event? {3 Public O Private (O Other
If public, please give name, phone number and website for public event information: WWW.Saccyclocross.com

Will a charge, fee, or donation be collected fOr this BVENLY .........c..c.cveeeeeeireee st seeseesesssssssssrssessesssessseosesns t3 Yes O No
if yes, for what purpose will the proceeds be used? ..........coururene... O Financial Gain & Charity CJ Fundraiser £ Cost of Event
Please list the type (i.e., admission, food charge) and amount of charge: Race entry is up to $50 for adults, $30 for
Iuniors, and free for young kids. Spectating is free! B N

Will there be religious, politiCal, OF UNION BEHVITIES? ........ceriuseriiererssieniinesesssiorsesnsecsaresesssesssssssssssssssssesssstssssaseseseenes. 3 Yes No
O Yes & No

Wil food De SBrved L thE BVEBNTY .ot raer s cere s s b a s bee s e e eeen e rseassen e e s s e s st s st e ees

If yes, and you are using a caterer, please list caterer’s name and phone # . . N

Will alcohol be £3 served or £ S0Id at YOUT EVENER....uim.iuecccseciosciececesssereeeeesesesosssesssesseesensssesesos e s sessoeessseeses &4 Yes O No

If yes, please list the timeframe alcohol will be served o

Will you be bringing any apparatus, equipment, or additional tables and chairs to your}event? .................................. £2 Yes (0 No
If yes, please list Tents, tables, and equipment to register/chip time the racers. Step-in stakes for the course.

At your event, Will there be @........c.vceccrrveeemrineverreeresiveresssensnans O LiveBand (3 Recorded Music (3 Public Address 3 DJ

— Page2of5 — Rev. 02/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 70



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

A Supplemental Special Use Application will be required if your event plans to have any of the following: a) over 200 partici-
pants, b) amplified music, ¢} alcohol sales, d) food sales, or e) participant entry fee. Complete this application, attach any
necessary supplemental information and submit to the District Office located in the Orangevale Community Center at 6826
Hazel Avenue, Orangevale CA 95662. Application must be submitted at least twelve (12) weeks in advance of the date re-
quested. Submission of this application does not constitute approval of use, and no advertising of the event should accur
until written approval is obtained.

EVENT NAME: Sacramento Cyclocross )
Set-Up — List below the days/dates needed to set up the event.

Day 1: Day of Week Friday ____Date DOsieber-#2022 /O/24 Start Time 12:00 pm_ End Time 700pm
Day 2: Day of Week Saturday __ Date Quiober672022 4, /> > Start Time 530 am End Time 800am
Event Dates — List below the days/dates of the event.

Day 1: Day of Week Saturday Date Qotober872022 4572 Start Time 8:00am _End Time 4:00 pm
Day 2: Dayof Week _Date Start Time . End Time '
Day 3: Day of Week .Date a _Start Time L End Time -
Day 4: Day of Week - Date - Start Time End Time

Tear-Down Dates ~ List below the days/dates needed to tear-down the event.
Day 1: Day of Week Saturday __Date Qclober8 2022 fO/£% start Time 4:00 pm End Time 800pm
Day 2: Day of Week _ Date StartTime___~ EndTime .
EVENT SITE PLAN/MAP

Attach a detailed site plan/map of the event layout including locations of vendors, equipment, activities, parking, etc. The
site plan should be submitted on 8 %" x 11" or 8 %" x 14” white paper. Please indicate a directional sign showing north.
Include a key if you use symbols denoting event areas.

EVENT ACTIVITY PLAN

Check all activities that apply and items used in conjunction with those activities that will be at your event. Please mark the
location of these activities and items on your Site Plan/Map.

(3 Entertainment

O Amplified Music — Live Hours—Start End
Amplified Music - Recorded Hours — Start 8:00 am End 6:00pm
3 Carnival Booths/Rides Hours — Start End
O other Hours — Start End
3 Sporting Activities
3 Type Bicydle race Hours — Start 8:00 am End 4:00 pm
8 Type Hours~Start End
3 vendors
£3 Food & Non Alcoholic Beverages...............omurenn....CoUnty of Sacramento Environmental Health permit
£33 Merchandise........ommevceceresreerrescce s s .Must follow local & state laws
Alcoholic BEVErages.........commcerecmsnssmnnisrisnosnnREQUIres ABC & District permit and security
3 Equipment

Use of tents, temporary structures, staging, portable seating, fencing, portable generators subject to Sacramento Met-
ro Fire District inspection & permit.

0 Stage(s) 3 Dance Floor(s) (3 Portable Seating
23 rencing B3 Tents & Canoples 83 Portable Hand Wash Station
{2 Electrical Generators Portable Restrooms 3 Other

O Animals on event grounds — Petting zoo, pony rides, horses, etc Explain:
O Vehicles on event grounds — car show, etc Explain:
O3 I request overnight camping. Explain:
3 public Address, Microphone, Loud Speaker(s) # speakers, pointed away from houses for announcements and music
3 I request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District water source

(3 1 request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District electric source

— Page3of5 — Rev. 02/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 71



" SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION - Cont’d

ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

If your event is serving OR selling alcohol, please describe your plan for managing alcohol at your event on a separate sheet
and attach to this application. Include in your description your sales plan {cash, tickets), method of serving, who will serve
the alcohal {professionals, volunteers), number of service locations, how ID’s will be checked, how you will monitor under-
age drinking, and if you have an alcohol sponsor(s).

PARKING & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

Please describe your plan for parking and traffic control for your event. Your traffic plan may need review by the Sacramen-
to County Sheriff’s Department and/or the California Highway Patrol. Please indicate parking locations and traffic flow con-
trol on your site plan.

SANITATION, WASTE & UTILITY PLAN

You are responsible for properly disposing of all waste and garbage throughout the term of your event. Immediately upon
conclusion of the event, the area must be returned to a clean condition. Please describe your plan for waste collection and
I removal. You are required to provide restroom accommodations for event attendees. Depending on the size and location of
[ your event, you may need to rent portable restrooms. You may also be required to provide hand washing stations. Please
describe your plan for providing these items.

STAFFING PLAN
Please describe your plan for staffing your event. Include in your description the number and type of staff at your event.

EMERGENCY AND SAFETY PLAN

Please describe your plan for handling emergencies at your event. Include in your description provision for security guards,
on-site medical treatment (first aid station or ambulance), and evacuation plan in an emergency. Also include your plan for
addressing accessibility to your event for persons with disabilities.

EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Please ensure that you have event approval before you begin to market, advertise or promote your event. Please describe
your plan for marketing your event, once you have approval. Please include radio, television, and other media you will be
utilizing and if you plan on placing signs or banners on District property.

NOTIFICATION PLAN

An event can change the normal flow of residential and business activity potentially causing a negative impact to the sur-
rounding community. As the event organizer, you are responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding neighbarhood to all necessary regulatory agencies, businesses and
residences within four (4) blocks of the Event at least one (1) month prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or
personal delivery and provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made. Please describe your plan
for handling notification.

RECEIPT OF DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

The Applicant is responsible for requesting and reviewing the Special Use/Special Event Policies & Procedures and
Insurance Requirements prior to submitting their rental request.

Initial to acknowledge you have read and agree to each section of the Facility Use Agreement:

O L ~INDEMNIFICATION:
The undersigned (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant”) shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Orange-
vale Recreation & Park District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) its officers, employees, and agents
from any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, liabilities, actions, or damages, including liability for injuries to
any person or persons or damage to property arising at any time out of or in any way related to the Appli-
cant’s use or occupancy of a facility or property controlled by the District, unless solely caused by the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its officers, employees, or agents.

— Pagedof5— Rev. 02/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 72



RECEIPT OF DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND FACILITY USE AGREEMENT (CONT.}

I |INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:
General liability insurance: The Applicant shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the use period con-
templated herein, commercial general liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office Form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate, for
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual liability that has not
been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will not be accepted. If
alcohol is sold during the permitted activity, coverage must include full liquor liability.

Such insurance shall name District, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers as additional insureds prior
to the use of the facility. The Applicant shall file certificates of such insurance with the District, which shall be
endorsed to provide thirty (30) days’ notice to the District of cancellation or any change of coverage or limits. If
a copy of the insurance certificate is not on file prior to the event, the District may deny access to the facility.

All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently authorized by the Insurance Commis-
sioner to transact business of insurance or is on the List of Approved Surplus Line Insurers in the State of Cali-
fornia, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial Size Category Class VII {or larger) in
accordance with the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by the District’s self-
insurance pool.

Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation
on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance.
Specific reference to a given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue
and is not intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiv-
er of any type. If the Applicant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the District requires
and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Applicant. Any available insurance
proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to District.

L)Lj‘/ COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAW, RULES, & REGULATIONS:

Applicant shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations related to the use of the facility
and public gatherings. The Applicant agrees to abide by all applicable local, federal, and state accessibility
standards and regulations. The Applicant further agrees that it is solely responsible for reviewing and ensuring
compliance with all applicable public health rules, regulations, orders, and/or guidance in effect at the time of
the use of the facility including, but not limited to, physical distancing, limits on the size of gatherings, use of
appropriate sanitation practices, etc. The District reserves the right to immediately revoke Applicant’s right to
use of the facility under this agreement should Applicant fail to comply with any provision of this section.

d L’(’_E_ORCE MAJEURE:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this agreement, the District shall be excused from its
obligations under this agreement to the extent and whenever it shall be prevented from the performance of
such obligations by any Force Majeure Event. For purposes of this agreement, a “Force Majeure Event” in-
cludes but is not limited to fires, floods, earthquakes, pandemic, epidemic, civil disturbances, acts of terrorism,
regulation of any public authority, and other causes beyond their control. The Applicant waives any right.of
recovery against the District and the Applicant shall not charge results of “acts of God” to the District, its offic-
ers, employees, or agents.

By signing below you acknowledge you have read and fully understand this agreement as well the Rental Policies &
Procedures and agree to follow all District requirements as stated within.

|
|
] Jennifer Claassen
| APPLICANT PRINTED NAME:
| APPLICANT SIGNATURE: [ohl

. v
N PERMIT #:

District Use Only / ~ e
.(:f,’/éf—’% ’Z)""’}_ _ DATE: JE/ 72t

REVIEWED/APPROVED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE:

 DaTE: 7/13/22

£ Page5of5— Rev. 02/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 73



Sacramento Cyclocross
Additional information for special event permit October 8, 2022

Insurance
We carry a $2m aggregate, $1m per occurrence liability policy for our races. We will provide a certificate of
insurance listing the following as additionally insured on our policy:

Orangevale Parks and Recreation Department
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

We will also provide an endorsement page.

Alcohol Management Plan
We would like to have a beer garden.

We are a 501(c)3 non-profit and therefore are eligible to purchase the necessary Daily License from the
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC). We will have a $1m liquor liability policy. We
will have a designated staff person in charge of serving the beer and confirming ages. We will accept cash,
or allow people to buy a beer ticket at our registration tent using a credit card.

Bike Dog Brewery (www.bikecagbrewing.com) is our beer sponsor.

A licensed food truck will have food available for purchase.

The focus of the event is bicycle racing and the beer garden just is a place to debrief and connect with
friends after your race. We will have six or more races throughout the day, so the attendance in the beer
garden is also staggered. After racing hard, people consume one (two at most!) beers, along with post-race

food.

Parking and Traffic Management Plan
Racers will be asked to park in the following locations:

1.) The parking lot near the corner of Filbert Avenue and Oak Avenue (east-northeast part of the park)
2.) The dirt lot near the corner of Oak Avenue and Filbert Avenue (north-northeast part of the park)

3.) The parking lot off of Hazel Avenue (west side of the park)

4.) Casa Robles high school

Racers will be specifically instructed NOT to park on residential streets out of respect for neighbors. These
instructions will be on the race website (www.saccyclucross.com) and included in the pre-race email that
goes out to all potential athletes.

Sanitation, Waste & Utility Plan
We will have trash bags available and will take responsibility for removing all the trash when we leave.

We will bring in four portable toilets and a handwashing station to be placed as close to the Registration area
as possible.

Staffing Plan

We have a core staff of approximately 15 people that work at Clipped In Races events, and are very familiar
with what to expect at our events. In addition, we partner with a local bike shop to provide additional
volunteers to help with set-up / clean-up, course marsha!l duties, etc.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 74



Emergency and Safety Plan

We hire Versacare EMS (http://versacare-ems.com) to provide first-on-scene medical services to both racers
and spectators if the need arises. Their staff is qualified to decide when additional emergency services may
be needed, and they act as the main point of contact for those situations. In all the races we have done,
there has never been a need for security; however, we will call the police if need be. There are designated
sections of the race course that allow for pedestrians to cross. Any/all disabled persons will have access to

the park as they would any other day.

Event Marketing Plan

We rely on posters in bike shops, our race website (www.saccyclocross.com), and social media to promote
our event. We have a very targeted market (competitive cyclists who want to race this specific discipline of
cycling), so there is no need for mass marketing on radio, tv, etc.

Notification Plan

We do not have a notification plan because our event is completely contained within the confines of
Orangevale Park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 75



August 18, 2022

Lmaarmswmm._.z@ \

.@Wnﬂoou Vendor ﬂ?m

Board of Directors Meeting

Woom_wmman

GotiEConr: -

Orangevale Recreation & Park District




y Department of the Treasury Date:
it Internal Revenue Service 12/11/2020
ol Tax Exempt and Government Entities Employer ID numbr:
IRS r.0.Box2508. - 85-1335030
Cmcm OH 45201 Person to contact:
Name: Sheila M Robmson
ID number; 31220 -
Telephone (877)829-5500
CLIPPED IN FOR LIFE Accounting pericd ending:
4818 GOLDEN FOOTHILL PKWY 4 December 31 '
EL DORADO HILLS, CA 95762 Public charlty status:
170(b)1 XA)Vi)
Form 990 f 880-EZ / 990-N required:
Yes
Effective date of exemption:

e — I e e . ~ e [ - e e me e e Jaﬁuafy'3‘1,2020'-' - e e

Contribution deductibllity:
Yes .

Addandum applies:
No

DLN:
26053598001500

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code
(IRC) Section-501(c)(3). Donors can deduct contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also
qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This
letter could help resolve questions on your exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c)(3) are further classified as either public charities or private
foundations. We determined you're a public charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form 990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show
you're required to file an annual information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ}) or electronic notice (Form
990-N, the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt
status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part of
this letter.

Letter 947 {(Rev. 2-2020)
Catalog Number 35152P

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 77



et e e e et

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt organization, go to www.irs.gov/charitics.
-Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

We sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your power of attorney.
Sincerely,
sothoce 2. - snatliet
Stephen A. Martin

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (Rev. 2-2020)
Catalog Number 35152P

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 78



RESOLUTION NO: 22-08-694

= ‘-/r i A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
(,ﬁ )\ PARK ¢ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE GENERAL FUND FINAL BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023, be and is
hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1 Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 2005220
(2) Services & Supplies 648,550
3) Other charges 74,900
4 Fixed Assets 770,000
(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 720,000
(c) Equipment 50,000

(&) Expenditure transfers 2,200
(6) Contingencies 0
(2] Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 3500870

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will be by
monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Assessments
and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues, and methods of financing for the 2022/2023 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director seconded by Director the
foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 18th day of August 2022 by the following
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
6826 Hazel Avenue Expenditure Detail Schedule
Orangevale, CA 95662 Eeven#e Detail SCSh(}eldlfilel
ong-Term Loan Schedule
G 9BEAS1S Fixed Asset Schedule
OVparks.com Appropriations Limit Schedule

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 79



; ¢ Final Budget Message - 2022 /23
fﬁ.a.\

O In creating the 22/23 fiscal year budget there is much to be considered. We

R A will approach the fiscal year with the mindset that we will operate at the pre-
RECREATION & COVID levels. If COVID has a resurgence, we will likely see a reduction in
PARK DISTRICT revenues which will be countered by reducing our expenditures. While

anticipated property tax growth, along with sustained recreation and rental
registrations, continue to boost our revenue, prolonged inflation has
challenged our expenditures. We expect to complete a large swimming pool
improvement project along with a roadway/trail project at Community
Center Park this fiscal year. We also anticipate the Arcade Cripple Creek
Trail to be nearly complete by the end of this fiscal year. Following are some
key factors that will shape our upcoming budget.

The District experienced a property tax growth of approximately 5.3% in the
21/22 fiscal year, which exceeded our budget projections by 1.8% ($73K).
The County is projecting a growth rate of approximately 7.83% for the 22/23
fiscal year. Staff is budgeting for a more conservative 5.33% increase so we
can withstand the potential of a negative turn in the housing economy.

Recreation program revenues, along with facility rental -revenues,
experienced an exceptional 21/22 fiscal year. While COVID-19 guidelines
limited indoor rentals during about six months of the year, this helped drive
an increase in outdoor rentals. Once guidelines were removed, our indoor
rentals picked up dramatically. Our recreation programs have been highly
successful with strong registrations. Our primary concern has been staffing
shortages, which are common in most service industries. We exceeded our
projected Recreation Service Charges ($450K) by over $130K, and our
projected Facility Rentals ($70K) by over $68K. Based on this success during
a year partially impacted by COVID, we are conservatively budgeting for
similarly impressive revenue numbers in the new fiscal year.

We recommend maintaining 13 full-time staff positions for the 2022/23

Preliminary Budget. The Board of Directors approved the following

adjustments for full-time staff:

1. Provide a 4% COLA for all full-time staff effective July 1, 2022.

2. Provide the mandated 50-cents/hour minimum wage increase to take
effect on January 1, 2023.

3. To avoid further salary compaction among part-time staff, provide a
50-cents/hour increase to all part-time staff positions, not only
those that are set at minimum wage. This will also take effect on
January 1, 2023.

4. To avoid further salary compaction between part-time and full-time staff,
provide a 50-cents/hour increase to all full-time staff to take effect on

6826 Hazel Avenue October 1, 2022.
Orangevale, CA 95662 5. Staff is to conduct a salary comparison study of five similar districts in
916-988-4373 Sacramento County based on budget size, population, and staffing. The
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 80



Finance Committee will meet again in January 2023 to review the study
2\ and determine the need and feasibility of other salary adjustments at
i % V PARK that time.

RECREATION & In addition to the approved COLA and 50-cents/hour increases, the costs for

PARK DISTRICT full-time salaries and benefits are estimated to rise modestly due to some
annual staff step increases. Based on the County’s August projections, we
have budgeted health insurance rates to increase the upcoming fiscal year
by about 5.5%. The Sacramento County Employees Retirement System
(SCERS) rates as per SCERS actuarial studies are expecting a $25K increase
this year but anticipate significant decreases in a few years due to being
about 96% funded.

Part-time salaries increased to $15 per hour on 1/1/22 and will increase
again to $15.50 on 1/1/23 due to high inflation. These increases in salary
will translate to future adjustments to program and rental fees. The Bureau
of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Western Region for
the year (June 2021-June 2022) was 8.8%. The CPI was 5.1% one year ago,
which shows how much inflation has spiked.

For capital projects, the District is focusing primarily on the swimming pool
repair/improvements, the new roadway and trails project at Community
Center Park, and the Arcade Cripple Creek Trail project at Sundance and
Streng open areas. Funding for these projects is identified through the
following budgets and accounts:

*General Fund: $720K from Exp. account #42420200 (Structures)
OLLAD: $328K from Exp. account #42420200 (Structures)

*Of the $720K coming from the General Fund, $220K will be
supplemented from the In-Lieu Fees ($120K) and the Park
Development Fees ($100K) which are reflected in Rev. account
#95952900 (In-Lieu)

Another important source of funding will come from the Prop 68 Per Capita
Grant ($199K) for the roadway and trails project at Community Center Park.

In an effort to address future projects identified in the master plan, along
with ongoing facility maintenance, the District has budgeted to have a survey
conducted this fiscal year to determine the feasibility of establishing a new
benefit assessment.

Sincerely,

6826 Hazel Avenue - =z

7
Orangevale, CA 95662 Barry Ross
916-988-4373 District Administrator
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 81



£L20°L9% 098‘80% 09880V - 6T 606°€Z ajuejeg pund 934 "Ad3@ Y4ed - IZEE
EVT'ELT 876'€9T 876°€91 - 876°€9T 6.8'8Y aduejeg pun4 uonedNpaq y4ed naig uj - )88
€6'S 7€6'S 7£6'S - 7£6'S - 9NJIDSDY |BIDUBD - INOID YIDUUD) - LE
€9T°02 vzL'ot €9T°0C 8L¢VT 8LTVT LY8'ET aduejeq pund puz Jeap
285 285 896°C vIS‘S 6£0°S 8ZH's *dw jp3jdp) B satjddns g sadinias - sasuadxy
785°s z85°s 9ES’s vIs‘s 01s’s 8zr's sanuanay||
€91°0Z veL'9tT §6S°LT 84Z'VT LY8'ET LV8ET aJupjog pund 03, bujuuibag
ANN4 TYHINIO - 91019 YIBUUD) - BFLE
€TLTTE €TLTTE ETLTIE E€ILTTE 9AI3S3Y [eI2URD - QY110 - VHLE
616°06T 8E‘SST 8TSCTS VETTHT YES'VSE STT'STT dduejeg pund pul Jesap
006168 006768 9TL'ESY 8ET'ST8 Z0b'9SS 00€°508 Sasuadxy [30]
000'gzE 000'8ZE (8¢¥'122) - 8ev'LTT (6819TT) 115'86 000'S1T juswanoldw) [endey
00€'T 00€‘T (00€°T) - 00€'T (879) 789 00E'T 1sa433u/uondwapay puog - sa8ieyd Y0
009'595 009595 (8L°CET) 9TL'ESh 005985 (T6£TET) 607'LSY 000°685 sa1|ddng 18 s291AIS - sasuadx3
T0E‘€LS TOEELS 67998 8€8°TLS ITL'Z9S 000°2SS sanuanay
8ISZIS LEOL0S 160°00¢ VESV8E STS'ELE STS'ELE 3aupjog pund 1034 buyuuibag
ANN4 TvY43IN3D - avT10 - VILE
] v1o‘sye Y10'skS Y10‘Sys - YT0'Sys v1o‘sys 9AIIS3Y |RIDUBD - VZEE
(065v9T) (ss6‘Tve) 208's6v 88689C (v18'927) SEE‘969 S80VTZ (osz'zsy) dwy [ende) 13 syuesn/nar uj ‘g4 sso7 [e10L
(069°2LL) 986'LTY SET'9T 44 snojnald > 1o < duppg pung pu3 JIpag
£98°T09 SS£°99/ 002906 £SS6LET ESE'SLY 588059 295196 289°90¢ 2upjng puny pu3 JD34
0£8°00S°E 0ST'S60°€ 666°09¢ ISS'8VET 0SS'60L°C Lvb'9L9 £09080°C 050254 sasuadx3 (0301
JuawWISN(py Jeaj Jougd
00T'L¥8 00T'L2y 125721 6/8€ST 00t'942 S0£°09 S6.£°002 005192 juswanosdwy [ende)
0SS'819 0S0'5€9 26'0Ct 97T'80v 0ST'62S £L00°LYT E€VS18C 055°8TS saijddng 13 sa0IMIRS
022'500°C 000°€€0°C ¥SSLTT 9vv'98L'T 000706t GEL'89E $92°86S'T 000°296'T sHyauag 1g saliejes
08I‘sTL'C $60°02L°C T0Z'SHS LES'99LT 9EETTTT (29512} 8€L'90TT 00£°82T° anuanady [p1o]
007955 000°€8Y 189'6¢T 189°/8S 00085 Iv'e ISty 000901 ISIIA/s93 I9Y/321A9S J0j sadley)d
000¥€2 000762 118°18T 118T0€ 000°sT (sSTZ0T) SPRTT 000°STT SYILdOH/s1uRID/N3IT U|
00580 00s'62¢ ZEE'S9 7€8'81C 00S‘EST ¥€6°C PESTTT 009'8TT Jayio/isalaiui/s|ejuay
08Z'vTLT S6SETLT TTET9 LPT'LS9'T 9€8'V6ST L¥2'89 LV6'95ST 00.'88Y'T uonexe|
ESS6LET oIy IV T £95°T96 £95°196 TEV'SE6 ZEV'SE6 ddup[og pund ipd, bujuuibag
AaNN4 TVHINID - VEZEE
€e/ee €z/te JanoAue) 353 /1T /i Janohuie) TZ/0C Tz/oe
198png 198png-aid e/t lenlay 398png 12/0C lendy 1e8png

924 uawdo|ans( jied ‘uoneslpag died N3l uj ‘9A0JD YIBuuay ‘ay11o ‘pund |esauss

€2/2Z A4 01 TZ/0Z Ad - 19n0A1Ie) |BNYOY SA 198png
101IsIq Jied pue uojieasday ajenasuesQ

Page 82

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park Distri



OVrarks

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT SCHEDULE

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR: 2022/2023

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California on November 6, 1979
added Article XIIIB to the California State Constitution placing various
limitations on the appropriations of state and local government; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB provide that the appropriations limit for
Fiscal Year 2022-23 is calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations
limit of Fiscal Year 2021-22 for changes in the cost of living and
population, said calculations attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Article
XIIIB and Section 79 et seq. of the Government Code in determining the
appropriation limit for the Fiscal Year 1978-79;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District does resolve as follows:

Section 1. The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022-23 shall be
$4,609,929 for the District.

Section 2. The District’s proceeds from taxes are projected at $1,724,280
which is less than the appropriations limit.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022



Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Article XXI1iB Appropriations Limit Calculation

FY 2022/23
FY 2021/22 Appropriations Limit $ 4,298,302
*Adjustment for Price and Population Factors per County of Sacramento: 1.0725
FY 2022/23 Appropriations Limit $ 4,609,929

Appropriations Subject to Limitation

Proceeds Of Taxes $1,724,280
User Fees and Charges In Excess Of Costs S -

Appropriations Subject to Limitation $1,724,280
FY 2022/23 Appropriations Limit $ 4,609,929
Less Appropriations Subject to Limit $1,724,280

Amount Under Limit  $ 2,885,649

*The County of Sacramento provided us with the Appropriations Limit calculation factor on
August 8, 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 84



SIN3INNDOO0A 139dN9g 1vNId

SLN3INNDO0A LNdNI 139aN4d £€202-220Z Ad ALNNOD OLNIWVHOVS
1390dN4d TVNId €¢0¢-¢20¢ dV3A TvVISId

10141S1d MdVd 8 NOILVIHOTH FTVAIONVYHO

Page 85

August 18,2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LINIT Y3ANNAEIAO

1IN OL 133rans SNOILVYIdOdddY

LINIT SNOILYIHdOYddY

118°9v1°L $ 069242 $ - $

295'vee’L $ SIVIOL

£98°109 $ 069'2.. §

€85°6.€'1 $ J1avIIvAY

JONVIVE ANNA

0/8'005‘¢

$

dg3HIO

- JONVHEGWNONT

¥10°sHS - -

JONVIvE S3ASVIAHO3A  S3SVIUONI
aNNd a3isnravy

{oz8'005c) ¢
{069°222)

(0817€2LT)

¢c/L0/L 40 SV

¥10'S¥S ENEDR]
SENYERER]

JONVIvd 3TNA3IHOS ALIND3 ANN4

ONIONVNIZ 37aV1IVAY Tv.1O0L
$A33030dd NvOTWHIL-ONOT A3LVINILST
ISVIEO3A F19VIIVAY JONV1vE ANNH

002z
000022

$

(3Sv3403d 38 OL SIAYISIY TVIOL

3SV3d03d IAYISIY ¥3IHLO0

- 3SV3YO3A FONVHENNONI

JSY3HO3A SIAYISTIY TvHIANID

006'v.

$

a3SVY3403d 39 O1 S3AYTISIH

085°8v9

$

IANNIAZIY A3aLVNILST

SINIWTAHIND3Y 139dN49 IHL ONIONVYNIH 40 SNVAN

022's00°

$

000°0S
000‘02.

009'}

00g‘eL

‘3ONIA34HIA VIOL
INTIWIHINDIY AdvY.139dnd IVLOL

SIAYIASTH ¥IHIO
S3IAYASTY TVHIANIO

SIASVIHONI IAYISTY YO SNOISIAOH

S3ILIGOWANOD ¥3HL0 - 08 LO3rdo
SJIONIONILNOD JO4 SNOILYIIdO¥ddY - 62 123r90
1N0 HO NI SY34SNVHL ANNDVHLNI - 09 1D3ra0
NI SH34ISNVH L SANN4 - 65 1L33rdo
1NO SH34SNVHL SANN4 - 0§ 103rdo
$13SSV a3XId - 0¥ 193rga0 1v.10oLl
1N3INdIND3 - € 103rgo
SINIWIAOHANI ANV STHNLONYLS - 2¥ 103ra0

$ NOILISINDOY ANV - L 1O3rdo
S13SSv a3axid - 0¥ 1.03rdo

S$3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO - 0 LO3rd0 10l

Va/SININ3oanr

SINJWSSISSY

$ TVdIONIEd
ANV LS3H3INI

SININAVLIY

3SV31 ANV NVO1

S3SN ONIONVYNI4 ¥3HLO - 0€ 103rao
S3IddNS ANV SADIAATS - 0¢ LO3rao

S1143N349 33A0TdNT ANV SIIFVIVS - 01 LO3rdao

FHNLIANIdX3 40 123rd0 A9 SNOILYIHdOHddY

| abey

VZeE ANNL TVHIANIO ¥04 ITNAIHIOS SLNIWIHINOIY ONIONVNIL
LOI11S10 MiVd ? NOILYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

139aN4g 1TVNI4 €20¢-¢20¢ dVvIA TvIOSId

Page 86

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



008 0 00S 0l 00S 0 0 S1IN3IAT NOILINDOD3YH| €08£0202
008 0 008 89 00s 0 0 SE11 NOILINDOO3Y| 208e0202
00€‘c 0 00 62L'L 00e' So¢e°L G668 NOILIND0O3d 33A0TdNI| 008£0202
005 0 00S 0 005 0 0 LNIWISHNEGNITYH NOILINL| 00.£0202
008 0 00S 0 005 0 0 S3ITddNS ONINIVYHL ® NOILVYONA3| 009€0202
00S°'e 0 00S'€ 0 000t 0 €66°L SIVIAYAS ONINIVHL ® NOILYONA3| 00S€0202
000t 0 000y 0€s'c 00S't 0 60S 3ISNIdX3 JONIFHIANOD/SSANISNG| 00620202
000' 0 000 628'L 000 €92y G0G'e SNOILJIHOSINS/STvOIA0oIdad/SM00d| 00120202
00€C 0 00€C 0 00€C ¥90°'C 2oL S3IOLLON VYOI V/ONISILYIAAVY| 00500202
022's00' (082°22) 000°c€0‘ ovv'e8L’L 000'¥06°L v92°865°L 616'629°L 01 19lq0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAFYHILIY - FJHVO HLTVIH| 00082101
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3A3HILTY - IHVO TVYLIN3A| 000L2L0L
00081 0 000°81 11€'6 00002 66.8 vl 1800 H3IAOTdNT -~ SNI INS| 000S2LO0L
00561 (00g) 00008 616°0% 000°9¥ zév'zy 6L07¢ 1S0D H3IAOTdNS - SNI dNOD SHIMHOM| 000¥ZL0L
0z1'09z (08z’c) 000992 SGy'eve 00082 SL5'0ve ¥85°eve 1S0D "3IAOTdAS - SNI dNOHD|  000€ZLolL
000'88 000 00068 901°/8 000°s8 6v.'GL G89'6. 1S00 ¥3AOTdN3 - IHASYO| 000c¢ZLol
000'682 0 000'G82 Zlv'8se 000092 veL'eee 168902 1S0D H3AOTdNT - LINIFWIHILIY| 000LZL0L
000°zlL 0 000¢L 0052 000°ZL 0096 0089 AN3dILS SHIFGNIN Qdvod| 00v2LLOL
000'G0P (ooo'sz) 000'0EY 00Z'2le 000'c0r 108712 g8Le0e d13H VH1X3 - SIOVM ® SAHVIVS| 00LZLLOL
000288 0 000'288 11v'2z8 000°0€8 ¥81°€LL 10G°LyL SIIAOTHINT HVINDIH - SIOVM B SAIFVIVS| 000LLLOL

1111810 MiVd '8 NOLLYVIHOIY FTVATONVYEO VZee
yobpng sabuey) 196png wijeid sjenjoy jebpng |eulq sjen)oy sjenjoy uonduoseq way|
leuly €2-2Z Ad €¢-2C Ad 22¢-l¢ Ad c¢ele Ad 12-0C Ad 02-61 Ad jusupiwwiod

aNOd TYHANED - ¥ZE€E aNOd

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOILLYVIHOIY FTVATONVHO
139dN8™ VNI €2-2202 Ad - 3TNAIHIS TIVL3A JANLIANIdX3

Page 87

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00S 0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3ITddNS FONVYNILNIVIN ONIGWNNTd| 0089120¢
0ov 0 00 0 00t 0 0 JOIAY3IS FONVNILNIVIN ONIGANTd| 00291202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3INddNS SNILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAY3S ONILNIVd| 00191202
00S 0 008 0 00s 0 0 AlddNS FONVNILNIVN WILSAS TVOINVHOIN| 00251202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOINYIS FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TvOINVHOIN| 00151202
00S 0 00S 0 110’8 0 0 S317ddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNFWIAOHAWNI ANV1| 002¥1202
00S 0 00S (szi1'e) 1108l 0 0 3OINGTIS JONVYNILNIVIN ANIFWIAOHANI ANV 00L¥L20e
00S 0 008 0 00S 0 0 S3INddNS FONVNILNIVIN TvOIdLO3T13| 002€L202
ooy 0 ooy 0 ooy 0 0 JDIAY3IS FJONVNILNIVIN TvOId10313| 00L€lzoc
008 0 00S 0 00§ 0 0 STVOINIHD| 002ZL202
00§ 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3TddNS FONVNILNIVIA ONIATING| 00Z1120C
000l 0 0001 0 000°L 0 0 S3ANddNS TVHNLINDILAOHIVENLINDIEOY| 00701202
00S 0 00S 0 00§ 0 0 FOINY3AS TVANLINDILAOHTVHNLINOII-OY|  00€01L202
00092 0 000'92 66€°L 00092 1212 62L'G S3ADINYIS ONILNIYd| 00580202
000 0 0002 266 00S°C 1SS Lz’ SJNVLS| 20180202
0059 0 00S'9 8ve'y 00S°.2 174 0Sse S3DIAH3S TVLSOd| 00180202
0se 0 0S¢e 0 0Ss¢e 0 0 SAIM| €09.0c02
00S 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 SNOIS| 20910202
0059 0 0059 5209 0008 610'% €96V S31NddNS 301440| 00920202
000'vL 00¢g°} 00.'zL €e0'cl 000°L L 8c9'l 1l 028°0L S3NA dIHSYIaGW3IN| 00190202
00S'C 0 00S°C ¥29 000% 0 88v'L JONVAINSNI TVLNIH| 00550202
009121 0092 000'vLL 80086 000'98 ovz'ss €80°8G IONVANSNI ALITIEVIT| 00150202
008 001 00L'c Z6EC 00T 19€°L avee NOILVLJOdSNVYHL 33A0TdNT| 006€0202
jo6png sabueys  jabBpng wijaid sjenjoy j9bpng Jeuiq sjenjoy sjen)oy uondussaq way|
leuld €g-22 Ad €¢-2Z Ad cc-le Ad c¢Z-lc Ad 12-0C Ad 02-61 Ad juswjiwwiod

aNnd TYYEINID - ¥ZE€ aNOd

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOLLYVIHIOTIY FTVAIONVHO
139dN4g TVNI4 €2-220Z2 Ad - 3TNAIHIS TIvi3a JHNLIANIdXT

Page 88

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3AITddNS AONVYNILNIVIN LNININOI ¥3HLO| 00262202
008 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOINGTS FONVNILNIVA LNINDINDT ¥3HLO| 00162202
008 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 S3INddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNININODI JOHS| 00282202
00S 0 005 0 00s 0 0 FOIAY3IS FONVYNILNIVIA LNIFALIND3 dOHS| 00182202
00S 0 00S 0 008 0 0 INININDI SISVIAVSLNIY| 005822202
00S'e 0 00S'c 28LC 000% 0451 G/8'l S3NddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNIJANLIND3 301440| 00292202
000°'L 0 000°L 0 000} 0 0 JOINY3S SONVNILNIVA LNINLIND3 321440| 00L9220¢C
00S 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 SINVOIHaNT 2 13Nd| 009€220C
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 ST001 31avaN3dX3| 00922202
00s 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 S31NddNS LNIVIN dIND3 NOILONYLSNOD| 00212202
00s 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3ITddNS FONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00902202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOINYAS FONVNILNIVIAN SAILONOLNY| 00502202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS 3NOH43TAL| 0066120¢C
000°L 0 000°L 0 000°} 0 0 d3LVM| 00861202
000°¢l 0 000°ct 9612l 000°€L 60921 09€°LL JOIAY3IS ANOHJ313L| 00461202
00s 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 3OINY3S TVSOdSId IDVMIS| 00561202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 IADIAYIS TVSOSIA/NOILOITIOO ISN4d3H|  00£61202
00s 0 00s 0 00§ 0 0 0 13AN4 /9d1/ SVO IVHNLYN| 00261202
008 0 008 0 00S 0 0 ALIDIMLO3T3| 00161202
000‘c 0 000°c 0 000 0 0 SIOUVHO LINY3d| 00581202
00§ 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3ITddNS NOILONYLSNOD| 00281202
00s 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 S3OINHES NOILONYLSNOD| 00181202
j8bpng sabueyy  jebpng wiaid sjenjoy 3e6png [euld sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduosaq way
leuld €2-2¢ Ad €2-2Z A d 2T lT Ad ce-le Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad jusunjwwo)

aNnd TYEENID - ¥ZEe aNad

1I1R11S1A MAVd ? NOILYIHOTIY FTVAIONVHO
139aNg TVNId €2-220C Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVL3d JANLIANIAX3

Page 89

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00¢ 0 00¢C S61l 002 9g 16 SIOHVHO ONIMYVd SO| 00296202
000°¢ 0 000'c €96'C 000°€ €96°C 8G6.'C FOIAGAS LNTFWHOTIAIA WILSAS| 00116202
0002 0 0002 0 0002 00¥ 08y SIVINYTS - ISNIdXT ONILVHIdO HIHLO| 00668202
000 0 0002 1z 0002 €el e S31TddNS - ISNIdX3 ONILVHIHO ¥3H1O| 00868202
000'2€ 0 000°L¢ $80'Ge 090G 76971 918°0¢ S3INddNS TVNOILYIHOIY| 00258202
000°'8¥L 00027 000'9v1 eve'aLl 000021 L6¥'001 0L2'8zL SIOING3S TVNOILVIHOIY| 00158202
000'v€ 0 000°vE 0 0 1881 0 (SNOILO313) STDIAY3S NOILVHLSIOFH| 00618202
000 0 0002 002 0002 199°1 €98 S3AINddNS Od| €021820C
0002 (000°4) 0008 ov8'ec 000°8 6€0'c vee JHVYMLJI0S Od| 20218202
0002 (000°t) 000'8 8/9°C 0008 956 G86'L IHVMAYVH Od| 10218202
005'v1 008y 000'0L 0eL's 00¢€‘8 €00l 6zs's SINVLINSNOO ¥31NdINOD| 10165202
000'GL 0 000'SZ LI¥'S 000°cZ eLv'LL 12¥'9¢ S3OINYS TVYNOISSIHI0dd 43IHLO| 00165202
005t 0 00S'y L08'C 000°S 0 ovLL S3AVIAYAS ALIINO3S| 00125202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADIAYES ONIGIHOSNYHL| 00295202
000'02 0 000'0z 0 00002 (s¥eal) 28¥°0L S3AVINYGES TvO31| 001E€SC0C
000°9¢ 0 000'9Z 0 0009 0 0 S3ADINYES ONIYIANIONI| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOIAYIS TVINLOILIHOYY| 00615202
005'61 0 00561 6788l 005’6l Le'gl 61821 S3OIAYES NOILOITIOO/LNINSSASSY| 00205202
000°Z 0 000°2 9.€°S 000°8 9/€'s €50°G S3DIAYIS ONILNNODJV| 00505202
002 0 002 0 00¢ Lee 14132 I0INY3S TVOIA3aN|  00€VZ0C
000°L 0 000} (L) 000°} 0 0 S3I7ddNS TvIAOLSNO| 0022e202
000°L 0 000°} 0 000°} 0 0 S3DINYIS TVIQOLSND| 00lzEe20e
000 0 0002 126 000 889 0 S31NddNS TYNOSHAd/ONIHLOTO| 00¥L€202
196png sebuey) 1ebpng wijaid sjenjoy jobpng jeuiq sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduoseq way|
feuld €2-22 Ad €¢-2C A d ¢e-lg Ad ¢e-lc Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad jusuwwod

aNnd TYYIANID - ¥ZE€E aNnd

1ORILSIA MVd ® NOILYIHOTY FTVAIONVHO
1390an4g TVNId €2-220C A4 - 3TNAIHIS TIvi3a JHNLIANIdX3

Page 90

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0022 0 002z zsi'L 0082 9Ll Z01°1 65 399(q0
002C 0 002°C k2T 0082 9%l z011L JOINY3S ONILNIYJHIONIA| 00126508
000°0S 0 000°0S 0 000°0¢ 0 0 ¢ 100lqo
000°0S 0 000°0S 0 000°0¢ 0 0 Y3HLO - INSWdIND3I/SITOIHAA]  00€0EVEY
000°0Z. 000°02Y 000°00¢ 0 00008 100°8Y Sl¥‘L01 Zy 2[qo
000°022 000°0z¥ 000°00€ 0 00008 100'8¥ G/¥°20L S3YNLONYLS| 0020ZhZh
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIATING| 00102¥2y
0 0 0 0S¢°L 00001 (18) oLL'vL Ly 399fq0
0 0 0 0Se’L 00001 (1g) 0LLVL aNvi] 00i0LPLY
006'v. 0 006'vL L1161 00951 0L£°LS1 eZLvLL 0¢ 199fq0
009°'L 0 009°L GeL'l 009°L 6551 0 SINIWSSISSV/OI/XVL] 000SPE0E
0027y 0 002 vv 8/c9lL1 000211 868°0L1 v.¥'e8 NOILJWIA3Y NYOT/ANOG| 00022£0€
00L'6Z 0 001’62 ¥98'ce 0000% 2£6'82 8798z 3SNIAX3 L1STHYIINI| 000LZE0€E
055'8v9 005l 050°s€9 922'80Y 282295 ps'18e 098°30% 0Z 308[q0
jobpng sabueyn 1°bpng wyjaid s|enjoy 396png [euly sjenjoy s|en)joy uonduosseq wa)|
leuld €2-2Z Ad €222 Ad ZTLZ A4 22T Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad juswpwwon

139dN8 TVNId €2-¢202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIvi3d JHNLIANIdX3

aNQJd TVIENED - ¥ZEE aNnd

1ORILSIA M¥Vd ® NOILVIHOTY FTVAIONVHO

Page 91

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0.8'00S°C

0z.'s0z

0S1°56Z°S LSS‘8ve Te9ThLT 209°080°C ¥8L‘9ee°T Vv Z€€ TVL1OL anNn4d
0.8°005°S 0zZ.'502 0S1°662°¢ 165°8¥ET e9TPLT 209°080°C y8Loce’T Z£€6££6 ¥ILNID ANNL
0 {0o00‘002) 000002 0 0 0 0 6119900
0 (000°002) 000002 0 0 0 0 SAAYIASIY TVHINTAD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVIYdOYddY ADNIONILNOD| 00106262
jobpng sobueysy  jabpng wijeid s|enjoy 196png jeurq s|enjoy s|enjoy uonduosag wiay
leuld €2-2Z A4 £2-ZZ Ad ZT1T Ad LT Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad JusuwIwo)

aNOd TYYINED - ¥ZEE aNnd

LO1M1S1d MAVd ® NOILVIYO3Y FTVAIONVHO
139dN8 VNId €2-¢202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIvi3d JANLIANIIX3

Page 92

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_Woo.mwc ‘__ 000t __H’ooo.m_y: __Am\.onwm: _ (000"02) _ANNZ‘Q __:ww.omv __ H3H1O0 TVINIY oz_n_.__Dm_ 0062616
[f000% 1) BE [f000%D) [e8v®) |fo00t) [(625%) [[ros'52) I 3WOONT LSIFLNI ™ 00017676
_swu.vﬁ..: $ __auod: 4__?.%.”:.: $ __CS.F.@.: $ __33.3.;..: $ __Em.omm.: $ __63.21: $ _ 16 393[q0
R A LA LA SR UE— s el
_ace __ 0 _haoe __:88 _ (6¥€) _ANE __?mﬁ __ S3ILTYNAd XVL n_Omn__ 00071616
_GS.: __ 0 :62_: __68.: _62.: _G:.: __8@ __ O3SNN ¥d XV.L n_omn__ 000€1616
_Sv: __ 0 __SSL __Sv: _ (601) _Go: __89 __ 1dASA3N Xv.L n_Ow_n__ 00021616
qsome: [__ 0 4_8035 :awva _ (ovzyL) (86L°)) ﬁﬁwm.n: : AYVLINA XYL t.mmn_omn__ 00901616
_G_&. L) __ 0 __Swo. 1) [_ 7 (op6'L) _ (5¥6°L) _85.5 __ (£90°2) __ "ONIT3a 31ddNS XYL >._.mm_n_omn__ 00501616
_Gom,wz __ 0 __Gow.N: :ﬁmwd: _ (s09%c1) _at.N: __ (519°6) __ "ONIT3Ad a34N03S XYL >._.m_m_n_omn__ 00v01616
[(0ov'8¢) o [fo0v'8E) [v2'S8) [©000°z¢) [(2e9Ze) [fozzee) I dNS HMOXVL JO¥d[ 0001616
[(00%5) [ [fo0¥¥3) [fessze) [fo0vvS) eze'29) |[fess'0s) | O3SNN N0 XV1 dO¥d[ 00201616
[(s89009)) | (168901) |[foo006s™)|oge81eT) | (zz0eLyD) [EriZev|leeeeoey || O3S MO XVL JOd] 00101616
LOR1SIA YiiVd B NOLLVINOIY FTVAIONVHO  VZEe
196png feurq sebueyy  3abpng ‘wijeld siemoy 196png sjenjoy sjenjoy uondiiosag wey
€2-2Z Ad €2-2Z Ad zz-1z Ad eIz Ad 1202 Ad 02-61 Ad JuswWWOoD

aNN4d TYY3IN3O - vZee aNnd

10141SIA MHVd @ NOILYIHOIYH FTIVAIONVHO

1390aN9 VNI €2-2202 Ad - 37NA3HOS T1Iv13d INNIAIN

Page 93

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_A!ooo&mmv u_aoo.mov __Soo.nws __Amﬁ.mwmv _ (000°est) __Aumwfs __@oc.wu _ 96 399[q0

LI A LA o R LA LOR S R o]
_@o.ommg : (000°69] __Soo;wi I:Emm.owﬁ [__Soo_omi __ﬂmmwhwo& __:,om. 182) __ SOHO F0INY3S zO_._.<m_m_om_m__ 00919696 _
_88_: __ 0 __88.: :Gmo.e __aoq: _@wm.e 1__839 __ $334 ¥3H1O m:om_z<._._mom_s__ €£1££9696 _
_8’8.3.& 1_ hooo_ow _ _Soe.vmw ) __Q..\.w.uo& _ _ﬁao.wi __va.u 3] __Gt..mv: _ 56 399[90

_ 0 4_ 0 __ 0 __aoo.omﬁ q_ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ "1SI0 "GNl ¥O04 4317134 dINOD m_bﬁw_ ¥0$65656 _
I A A LI I LA LA E
_88_8& J_ 00009 __88.85 :&S.oi __amo.me __ 0 __88.8: __ d34SNVHL N3N z__ 00625656 _
_sooe: __ 0 [_ﬁooo{: __Gmw,N: __aoo".o: __ﬁvw_N: I__SB.N: __ 431734 XV1 dO¥d mmz>>0m§o:_ 00225656 _
[owomr e Jlowem e[ e[ | ko

LI LA L ] s W
R | R LI L LI L iy W2
_Soo,_‘ﬁ __ 0 __Soo;ﬁ __Gwm_mmv ‘_ (000°12) _m”ow._‘ﬁ __ﬁwom.mwv __ (6 T¥NI4) NOISSIONOD .om_m__ 008Yv616 _
(0058Y) E (0058%) (S0EZY) (0058Y) [f6ee08) s (SHSMOL T130) SISVST GNNOWO[  006EW6Y6 |

196png [euly sebueyy  jebpng -wijeid sienjoy 196png s[enjoy sjenjoy uonduosaq wi)|
£2-22 Ad €222 Ad ez Ad eIz Ad 1202 Ad 0261 Ad JusLWWO)

GNNd TVH3N39 - vZee annd
10141S10d MHVd B NOILYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

139dN49 TTVNId €¢-¢20¢ Ad - 3TNA3IHOS TIvi3ad INNIATY

Page 94

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_aﬁ.mﬁ..ﬁ 4_ SLE’L __a%.vﬁﬁ __:nm.mﬂ.ﬁ __aS.EN_a __:262&. __:em.o:.u _ vZee VLOL aNnd

_an_,.mﬁ..ﬁ 4_ el __ﬁ%._ﬁ..s __rmm.cohi __Grv.vmu.s __o.ﬂ.oov.ﬁ _?3.2 12) _ Zee6ee6 ¥ALNIO ANNA

° I | O LA— | L— —

R A A L L L L Boieconcacdiotoaa Ml

_83.3 4 _ 0 __aoei _ _68.3 __88_& _ _A!%m.ﬂ __aw 1'99) _ 163199090

P LR LA S]]

_8’%,: __ 0 __88_: _Wmmi _82.: ﬁo:.: __aww.oov __ SANNIAIY mszm:Omzﬁ._mom__\,__ 0006.6.6 _

_@v __ 0 __aoa __@me _Soo.: _Sm: __Et: [__ $a3350yd m_oz<m3wz__ 000v26.6 _

_Soo.ﬁ __ 0 __Soo,ﬁ [__:mm.wv _Soh.: _SN\.,: __Awmw.ﬂ _ﬁ wzo_._bm__m_._.zoo\wzo_._kzoo_ 000€.6.6 _
Cwmaa T TRRAT dww mea e me ronduesea P

10141810 MHvd 8 NOILVIHOIH FTVAIONVHO

ANN4 TV¥3IN3O - vZee aNNd

1390dN8 VNI €2-2202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIVL13d INNIATY

jusuwjiwuwio)

Page 95

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23
6/3/2022 Capital Improvement
Structures &
DESCRIPTION Land Building Improve. Equipment
COMMITMENT 41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Fund 332A (General)
Swimming Pool repair/improvements - 570,000
OCCP Roadway & Trails project 150,000
New vehicles or equipment as needed 50,000
Total (332A) 2022/23 - - 720,000 50,000
Fund 374A (OLLAD)
Swimming Pool repair/improvements 228,000
OCCP Trails 70,000
Sundance & Streng fencing - - 30,000 -
Total (OLLAD) 2022/23 - - 328,000 -
Fund 374B (Kenneth Grove)
Total (KG) - - - -
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022

Page 96




LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
1 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 0.00 0.00
_Pecan Ave. Property Pur@ase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 0.00 0.00
Pecan Avenue Property (Final payment made in 2021) 332A 0.00 0.00
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 0.00 0.00

Shackelton Woods formerly referred to as Grant Property.

2 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 29,006.25 258,521.30
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 39,000.00 863,000.00
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property 332A 68,006.25 1,121,521.30
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 68,006.25 1,121,521.30

Orangevale Community Center Park formerly Regency Baptist Church
Interest rate is 3.25%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 97



(YV ARK

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION NO: 22-08-695

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE ORANGEVALE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

- THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023, be and
is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0
(2) Services & Supplies 565,600
3 Other charges 1,300
(4) Fixed Assets 328,000
(a) Land - 0
(b) Structures & Improvements 328,000
() Equipment 0
(5) Expenditure transfers 0
(6) Contingencies 0
(7N Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 894,900

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby adopted
in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues, and methods of financing for the 2022/2023 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 18th day of August 2022 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 98



IINTT93ANN/93A0
IINTOL 1D3rans SNOILVIYdOdddV - ‘JIONIE34410 TVIOL
LIANITSNOILVIHdOdddY 006'768 ¢ INTFNTHINOIY AYV1IIOaNg 1v10L

- SIAYISIY U3HIO

Z£9'20S $ 665 1Lce $ - $ 1ezves $ STvioL - SIAE3STY VIaINTO
616°061 $ 665°lce $ 815Z1G $ TavIvVAY S3ISVYIYONI IAYISTH 904 SNOISIAOYEd

JONVIVE aNNd

- - Y3A0 - S3ILIAOWNOD 93HLO - 08 123rdo
- - IONVHEWNNONT 0 SIIONIONILNOD J04 SNOILVINdOEddY - 62 1O3rdo
€12 11E - 1L 11E TVEINTD - 1IN0 YO NI SY34SNVHL ANNJVHELINI - 09 123r90
JONVIvE SESYERSEL] S3ISVIHEONI Zz/Lo/L 153 S3IAY3STH - NI'SY34SNVHL SANN4 - 65 103rd0
aNnd aIisnrav IONVIVE  TINAIHOS ALINDIANN - 1IN0 SH3I4SNVEL SANN4 - 05 103rgo
000’82 $ S13SSV d3xid - 0¥ 103rgo W10l

0 INTANLINOI - €v 103rgo

(006'v68) $ ONIONVNI T 19V IIVAY V101 000'8z¢ SINIW3AOHdAT ANV STANLONYLS - v 103argao

- S03300dd NVYOTWHIL-ONOT AILVAILST - NOILISINODV aNV'1 - 1¥ 1O3rgo
(665 12€) 3SVIEOIA TGV 1IVAY 30NV IVE aNNd SI3SSV @axid - oF 123rdgo
- d3SVIE0IA Ig OL STAYISIY VIOL  00€°L $ S3SN ONIDNVNI4 §3H10 - 0¢€ [03rd0 V101

- 3SV3UD3A SIAYGISIY ¥3AHLO 00€°L SIOVWVA/SINIWIOANT

SINIWSSISSY/SISNIAD/SIXVL

- ISVILDIA IDONVHGNNDONT 0 IVAIONIEd ANV LSTFHILINI

SINIWAVLIY 3SVI1 ANV NVOT
- 3SVILOIA STAYISTY TVHIANTD S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HI0 - 0€ 1O3r90
a3asv3ydaa 3g 0L SIAYISIE 00969  $ S3ddNS ANV S3DIAYTS - 02 103rg0
(10€c28) $ INNIATE A3 LVAILST - $ SII43N39 ITA0TdNIT ANV SIEVIVS - 01 103rd0

S1ININIHINDIY 139dN9g FHL ONIONVYNIL 40 SNYIW

FANLIANIdX3 40 LO3ra0 A9 SNOILVIHdOdddY

(@v110) v¥2€ ANNd Y04 31NA3IHIOS SINIWIUINDIY ONIONVNIA

Jo1aSIq jied g uonealday ojeAsbuein

139aN4g VNI €202-2202 YVIA 1vISId

Page 99

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0000 000G 00069 8veLL 000'28 6SY'€L S0€'89 ALIDIELO3TT 0ol6leoe
000'% 0 000y volL'e 005e 6€9' 866'C S3OUVHO LINY3d 0058L202
000°91L 0 000°9L evr'eL 00091 916'8l veL'ol S3ITddNS NOILYOIHAI 00281c0e
000°¢ 0 000'C 0 000 0 0 STDIAYIS NOILVYOIHNI oolL8Lecoe
00s° (00s) 000'¢ €82°1 00S'€ Tt €08°L S3INddNS IONVNILNIVIA ONIGWNTd 00891202
000°L 0 000°L SS1 000°L 0se 661 FOIAYIS JONYNILNIVIA ONIGWNTd 00291202
00S°L 0 00S°L €'l 00S°L zov'L 98z'L S311ddNS ONLLNIVd 002Z9tcoe
000'¢ 0 ooo'e 902Z'z 000°€ 891 6012 A1ddNS FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TvOINVYHOIN 002sie0e
005’6 0 005°6 oLv's 0056 808'l 12L'8 JOIANH3S FJONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOINW 00141202
00S've (0os) 000°SE 089°'LE 000°G€ L1v'el €966 S3AINddNS JONVYNILNIVIN LNIJWIAOHdNI ANV 00zvL20e
00S°L¥ (00g) 00081 ¥66'2¢ 000°8Y 9052y 1¥8'8¢ DIAEES FONVNILNIVIN LNIWIAOHANI ANV 00Lv1icoe
000°Z 0 000z 80.L 000 G8e A S3INddNS JONVNILNIVIN TvOId.L03713 002e1Lcoe
00S't (00g) 000'S 0 0009 €9¢ 0 3DIAY3S IONVNILNIVIA TvOI¥103713 0oleLeoe
000'0€ 0 000°0€ cLy'Le 000°8€ vSL'ey 68.'6¢ STVOINTHO 00celeoe
00s'8 (00g) 000'6 ShL's 0006 orL's 9092 S3INddNS IONVYNILNIVIN ONIATING 00cL120e
000C) (000°L) 000°¢} LLe'e 000°€L 99v'T 8vz'e S3INddNS IVENLINOILYOH/ TVENLINDIEOY 00%0120e
00SCL 009 000°Z) cev'el 000zt €60°G G29's JOIAY3S TVENLTINDILYOHIVENLINDIEDY 00€01lc0e
000} 0 000'L Se 00S°t 0€0’L L1 SAIM|  €09.0202
000°L 0 000°'L 0 000°1 2e6 0Ll SNOIS 20920202
008 0 00S €l 00S 66¥ 9ze S§3IMddNS 321440 009.0202
008 (ooz) 000°L 0 000°L 0sL 0] S3ANA dIHSY3gan 00190202
000°€ 0 000°€ oLl 000’ 96/, 868 JOIAY3S ONINIVHL/NOILYONAT 005€0202
aviioveie
jobpng jeulq sabueys 196png wifeid sjenjoy jobpng sjen)oy sjenjoy uonduosaqg wa)
€¢-¢T Ad €2-CCT Ad ezle Ad cele Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad juswjuwoy

(av170) LOIILSIA LNAWSSASSY ONILHOIT B IdVISANYT ITVAIONVHO - V¥.L€ ANNA
LO111S1d MVd '? NOILYVIHOIY FTVAIONVYHO

139dN4d 11VNId €2-220¢ Ad - 3TNAIHIS 1IV13A JHNLIANIdX3

Page 100

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000°0L 0 000°0L 692'L 000°0L 0 0 S30IAYES VoI 001£520¢
00L'sl 0 001Gl 120'G1L 000'S1L ave'LL ¥€9°0L SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 008¢s20e
000°c 0 000°¢ GS6'C 000 GS6'C cel'T S3DIAYIS ONILNNODIY 00505202
005'61 (00s) 000°0Z lzg'rL 000°02 Sv8'vlL €16'LL S317ddNS vIAOLSND 00¢cecoe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3VIAY3S VIAOLSND 00lLeecoe
005 0 00s'€ sty 00S'€ 068 60€'C S3AINddNS TYNOSHIJ/ONIHLOTO 00v1€20C
000°¢ 0 000'¢ L86'L 00S'€ €68'1L 0 S31TddNS FONVYNILNIVIN LNINJINDI ¥IHLO 00262202
00S°L 0 00S°L ze0'e 0002 920°'L €le JOIAY3S JONVNILNIVIN LINJWNJIND3 H3IHLO 00162202
00S'L {oog) 000°8 190°G 000'8 888'y L£9'G S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIAN LNINDINDT dOHS 00¢8¢c0e
00S'L 0 00S'L 6.6 00S°L 929 0Le SADIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN LNINLINDI dOHS 00i8¢c0e
000'% 0 000'% 189 000°S 062 €16y IN3INLINDI SASVIT/SLNIY 00s.220¢C
000°'LZ 0 00012 z9l'elL 000°21 L¥S'ElL LLL'YL SL1NVOIdaNn® 13an4d 009€220C
000°€ (o0g) 00s‘e L't 005 oL €8 S7001 319vaN3dX3 009¢ceoe
00s 0 00S (44 00S 0 0 S31MddNS LNIVIA dIND3 NOILONYLSNOD 00ZlLeceoe
000°'s {00g) 005G 826'¢ 00S'S LEV'Y 1G6°€ S31TddNS IONVYNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY 0090¢e02
000°'s 0 000°S Svi'e 000°'S 68L°L 9LL JOIAY3S IONVYNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY 0050220z
000Z 0 000T zee’l 0002 cee’l 0 JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS INOH4IT13L 00661202
00099 0 00099 €88°¢S 00085 18Y'19 19€°9G d3LvM 00861202
00S°L 0 00S‘L 0 000°C 0 0 F0INY3S IANOHd3T3L 00461202
00Z'vL 00¢ 000'%1 oro'vL 0o0s'cl ¥6L'L 099°'CL JDIAYTS TVSOdSIA IOVMIS 00561202
00s'ee (oos) 000'%C GSv'8lL 00072 sv0'Le €19'C2 ADIAYTS TVSOCSIA/NOILDITTIOD ISN43Y 00€61202
000'¥2 008 00s'€e zeV'eT 000'82 €L1'€2 6vS'LL 710 73N / 9d1/ SVO TVHNLVYN 00261202
aviiovreie
196png Jeuly sobueyn 19b6png wieid s|enjoy jabpng s|en)oy sjenjoy uonduossag wey|
€¢-¢Z A4 €2-2Z Ad 2¢-LZ Ad 2e-lZ Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad jusujuwiod

(av110) LO1¥LSIA INJWSSIASSY ONILHOIT B 3dYISANY1 ITYAIONVHO - Vi€ ANNA
LO141S10 MdVd ® NOILLYIHOTIY FTVAIONVHO

139dN8d 1VNId €2-220Z A4 - 3TNAIHIS 1Iv.Ll3a FHUNLIANIdX3

Page 101

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_!o 4 _ 0 J 7 0 _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ €¥5'69 _ _ 0€1'901 _ _ LN3IWdIND3|  00E0EVEY
000'82¢ \ 0 _ 000°82S _ 0 _ _ 8cv'Lee _ _ 11586 _ _ revs 4 Zy welao
000'82¢ 0 000'8Z¢€ 0 8ev'Lze 115786 Zrev8 SIYUNLONYLS| 00z0zZvzy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIGTING| 00L0zZver
00€'L _ _ 0 _ _ 00€°L 0 _ _ 00<°L _ Two _ _ 00Z°1 0¢g 109090
00€"L 0 00€'L 0 00¢’L Z89 00Z°L SININSSIASSY/OIYXVL] 000SvE0E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILJWIaIy NVvOT/ANOg|  0002Z€0€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3ISNIdX3 1SIHILINI[  0001ZE0E
_!oow.mmm _ 0 J _ 009595 91.'eSy _ _ 005985 _ _ 602°LS¥ _ _ 689LE°LEY 0z 109lqo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ADYVHI ONIMYVd SO 00296202
000 0 000°€ G6EC 000 £95 9c9°L S3MNddNS - 3SNIdX3 ONILvY3dO ¥3H10| 00868202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HALNANOD - STDIAYTS TWYNOISSTJIONd ¥3HLIO| 10166202
000°8€ 0 000°8¢ £62°02 000°8E 65502 L1106V SIDIAYTS TYNOISSTIONd ¥3AHLO| 00165202
000°€Z 0 000°€Z €.0°12 000°€Z GeLoz 66€°61 S3DIAY3S ALIMND3S| 00126202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADIAYIS ONIGIMOSNYYL| 00295202
av1io veie
y9bpng feuly sabuey? jobpng wijaid sjenjoy jebpng sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduasag wey|
£€2-ZZ Ad £2-ZZ Ad 21T Ad TeIT Ad 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad Juswjwwoy

(av110) LO1YLSIa INFWSSISSY ONILHOIT B IdVISANYT ITVAIONVYHO - V¥.LE ANNL
1ORILSIA MAVd ® NOILVIHOIY FTVAIONVAIO

139dN4d TTVNI4 €2-220¢ Ad - 3TNA3HIS TIvL3d JANLIANIdX3

Page 102

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 006768 _ _ 0 _ 006768 _ 91L'€SY _ _ 8€2°G18 _ _ v¥6°G29 _ _ 686829 _ V ¥.€ Y101 aNnd
_HS.@% _ _ 0 _ _ 006‘v68 _ oLL'eSy _ _ 8£2°518 _ _ ¥6°529 _ _ 686829 _ $.£6.£6 ¥ALNID ANN4
_o __o __o _o __o :c __c _a:oo_no

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAAHISIY TYHINIO

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILYIYdOYddY AONIONILNOD| 00106261

0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 0 _ _ 0 _ _ £v569 _ F ocl'90} | evyoefao

av1io viie
jobipng |euiq sabueyn jobpng wijaid sjenjoy y8bpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduasaq wa)|
€2-2Z Ad £€2-22 Ad 2T Ad Ze 1z Ad 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad juswIWWon

(av110) LO141S1a INFWSSISSY ONLLHOIT B 3dVISANVT ITYAIONVHO - VL€ ANNA

1ORILSIA MAVd ? NOILVIHOTY FTVAIONVIHO

139dN4d 1VNId €2-¢202 Ad - 3TINAIHIS 1IV13a JHNLIANIdX3

Page 103

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



[(1og’e2s) |[o | [(Loe'eLs) | [fev1'a9s) | |f8e8 128 |[(11p°209) |[(beeeLs) _ V #2€ TVLOL ANNA

[(voe'e2s) |[o | [(Loe’eLs) | [(ev1'999) | [(8es L8] | [(viv°z98) |[(1eeeLs) _ ¥2£6.€6 ¥3LNID ANNA

|(Lov’89s) [[o | [(vov'8os) | |lose’L9s) | [(8e699s) | |{z0s29s) _gj 96399190

[0 |[o | [0 [[o |[0 [[0 [0 | [ O OAS NOILVIHO3M[ 00979696
[(10v'895) |[0 | [(vov'89S] | [(859'198) | [(8€67995) | [(z05298) |[er+098) | [ INJWSSISSV TVI0O3dS|  00€09696
[(006%) [[o | (006 | |(z8vv) | |foos'y) | [(v06°p) ||(s16Z1) | ¥6 100[q0

[0 |[0 | [0 [0 |[0 [0 [E | Y3HLO TVINIY ONIGTING|  006276¥6
_@omi _ [0 _ _88_3 |_ |(28'y) _ _aomi | (+06'%) __GE_N: | | INOODNI me_mm;z__ 00011676

aviio vvLlE
10Bpng [eur4 sebueyy  3eBpng "wmeiq sjenjoy jeBpng s[emoy sjenjoy uopduasag wey|
€2-22 Ad £2-22 Ad ZZ1Z A4 z2-1Z Ad 12-02 Ad 0Z-61 Ad juswywog

(av110) LOIMLSIA INFWSSIASSY ONILLHOIT 8 3dVISANY1 I TVAIONVYO - V¥.€ ANNA

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOILYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

139dan4d TVNId €2-2202 Ad - 3TNA3HIS T1Iv13ad INNIAIY

Page 104

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



RESOLUTION NO: 22-08-696

M/ i A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
( }\’ PARKS RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE KENNETH GROVE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
RECREATION & FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023, be and
is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0

(2) Services & Supplies 5,582

3) Other charges 0

4) Fixed Assets 0
(a) Land

(b) Structures & Improvements
(c) Equipment

(5 Expenditure transfers 0
(6) Contingencies 0
(7) Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS 5,582

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby adopted
in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues, and methods of financing for the 2022 /2023 fiscal year:

ON AMOTION by Director , seconded by Director
the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 18th day of August 2022 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 ATTEST:

916-988-4373 Clerk of the Board
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18, 2022 Page 105



1INIT 43ANN/AHIAO

1IN OL 123rdNsS SNOLLYIIdOYddY

LINIT SNOILLYINHOYHddY

¥60°9¢ $

¥60'9¢ $ SV1OL

29102 $

zol’oe $ F18VI1IVAY
JONVIvE ANNd

- d3H1O

- FONVAINNONI

TE6'S
JONVIvE
anNnd a3tsnrav

2€6'S VHY3INEO
0¢/10/L JO SV CEIECERE

$3SY34O3d SIASVIHONI

JONVIvE JI1NA3IHOS ALIND3 ANN4

ONIONVNI4 378VTIVAY V101
- SA3300dd NVOT WA L-ONOT A3LVINILST
3SV34I3A 19V IIVAY FONVIVE ANNS

- (3SV34O3d 3d O1 SIAHISTY TV10L

- 3SV34O03d SIAYISIH ¥3IHLO

- 3SVY3YO3d IONVHEWNONST

- 3ASYIHOIA SIAYISIY TvHaANTD

a3Sv3y03a 39 OL S3AYISIH

00°285'S

(z8sq) $

SINJNTHINO3Y 1390N9 IHL ONIONVNIZ 40 SNVIN

INNIAIH A3LVYNILST

-3ONZd344dI0 VLOL
INIWNIHINOIYH AdVY.L3DANE V101

S3IAYISTE J3IHLO
SIAYISTYH TVHINTIO

SISVIHONI JAHISTH HO4 SNOISIAOYd

S3ILIGOWNOD ¥3HLO - 08 LO3rdo
SIIONIONIINOD HO4 SNOILVIHdOYddY - 6/ LO3rd0
1N0O YO NI SH34ISNVHL ANNJVHLINI - 09 LO3rdo

NI SH34SNVYL SANN4 - 65 1LO3rao
1NO SYIASNVAL SANNL - 0§ 1O3rdo

SI3SSV a3xid - 0¥ 103190 V101
INININO3 - €¥ 103rdo
SINIWIAOCHAINI ANY STANLONYLS - ¢¥ 1O3rdo
NOLLISINDOV ANV - L ¥ 1.03rgao

S13SSV a3aXId - 0¥ 1O53rdao

S3SN ONIONVYNIJ ¥3HLO0 - 0€ 103rd0 Tv.LOL

SAOVNVA/SININOANT

SINIWSSIASSV/SISNIOIT/SIAXVL
IVdIONIdd ANY LSFH3LINI

S1ININAVATY ISYIT ANV NVO

S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3H10 - 0€ 103rdo

S31ddNS ANV S3OIAYTS - 0¢ LO3rdo

S1143N38 J3A0TdNE ANV STRIVIVS - 01 103rd0

JFHNLIANIdX3 40 103rd0 Ad SNOILYIIdOHddY

LORILSIA LNIJWNSSISSV IA0UO HLINNIN

g8v.€ ANNd ¥O04 I3TNAIHIS SININIHINOIY ONIONVNIL

JoSIg Yled g uoneaiday ajeAsbueiQ

139dN49 VNI €202-220Z ¥V A TvISId

Page 106

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 _ 0 0 0 0 [} 0 2¥ 1elqo
_ 0 4 fo _ ﬁo 4 _ 0 _ _’o ; _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ SIUNLONYLS| 0020Zrey
285'S 0 285 _ 896'C viss 6L0°G 61T 0z 308lqo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDUVHO ONYEYd SO| 00296202
051 0 051 0 00¢ 0 0 SL1S0D SSYdWOD| 00516202
S 0 24 0 00€ 0 € S3IDIAYIS - ISNIIXT ONILYYIJO YAHLIO| 00668202
005 0 00S 0 005 0 0 SIDINY3S TYNOISSIIOHd ¥IHLO| 00165202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOINY3S ONIGIIOSNVEL| 00295202
001 0 00l 0 00l 0 0 S3IDING3S TvOT1| 00L€5202
0001 0 0001 0001 0001 1682 059 S3IOINY3S ONIYIINIONI| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3IOIAY3S NOILOITIOD/LNIWSSIASSY| 00205202
009 0 009 695 009 0.5 G2g SIDIAYIS ONILNNODOV| 00505202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddNS LNIVW O3 dOHS| 00282202
008 0S 052 99/ 99/ €911 G¥g SINVOIMENT® 13Nd| 009€z202
0 0 0 0 0 SIDINYIS IONVNILNIVIN OLNY| 00502202
05 (0g) 008 £€9 008 9G¥ viv ¥3LVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3MNddNS ONILNIVA| 00291202
08 0 08 0 0 0 0 S311ddNS IVENLINJILEOHIVENLINOEOVY| 00701202
005 0 005 0 005 0 0 3OIAY3AS VHNLINDILYOH/IVENLINDINOY|  00£01202
0S 0 05 0 8Y 0 0 SNOIS| 20920202
00l 0 00l 0 001 0 0 S3NddNS 3D1440| 00920202
005 0 005 0 00 0 0 S3DILON TVOIVONISILYIAAY| 00500202
19b6png sabueysn jabpng winjaid sjenjoy jobpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosag woy|
leuld €2-2Z Ad TTIZAd  2TIT AL 1Z-0ZAd  0Z-61 Ad usuWWo)
£2-2Z Ad

LNINSSISSY JA0YD HLINNIN - gv.€ ANNA
10111810 MVd ? NOLLVIUOTIY FTVAIONVIHO

139dN8 TVNId €2-2202 Ad - 3TNA3HOS TIvLi3a JHNLIANIdXE

Page 107

August 18, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 108

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

_Mam.m _ _ 0 28s’s 7 _ 896°C _ _ vis‘s 6.0°c l_ _ [Z1%4 € ¥.¢ V101 ANNd
28s°S 0 285'S _ _ 896 vIS'S J 6.0°S (1% 4 4 $2£62£6 ¥3ALN3D ANNL
T __a __o _ 0 __o __o _ 0 62399[90
_o _ _ 0 _ _ 0 [_ _ 0 _o _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ SNOILYIHdO¥ddY AODNIONILNOD| 00106262
jebpng sabueys 196png wyjaid sjenjoy ya9bpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosag way|
leuly €2-2Z Ad TTITAd TTIZAA IZ-0ZAd  0Z-6L Ad wsuwwoy

€2 Ad

ININSSIASSY IAOYO HLINNIN - gv.€ ANNd
10141810 MiVd ? NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

139dN9 1TVNId4 €2-¢202 Ad - 3TNA3HOS TIv.i3a HNLIANIdX3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|(z8s7s) IE | |(z8s’s) | |(o€s’s) | [(r157s) | [(015°) | |(092°5) _ € v.€ TVLOL aNNd

|(z8s‘s) || 0 | [(e8s’s) | |(9€s’s) | [(p1s's) | [(o1s'6) | |(992°) | §2€6.€6 ¥ILNID ANN4

|(8z¥'s) |0 | |(8z¥s) | |(8e’s) | |{oge’s) | |(e9e’s) | |(08e’s) | 96 109lqo

|(8zv'S) [[0 | (82¥'S) | [(s8es) | |(o9e’S) | [(e9e’s) | |(o8e’s) | | LNIJWSSISSY TVIO3dS| 00€09696

|(r51) || 0 | (1) | [(151) | [(Fs) | [(ep1) | |(98¢€) _ ¥6 199[d0

[(vS1) | [0 | [(bS1) | [(bs1) | [(bS1) | (21 | [{98g) | JNOONI LSTHTINI] _ 000L+6¥6 |
JACYUO HLINNIM anNnd

1aBpng euiy sebueyp  jeBpnguueld  sjenjy 1eBpng sienjoy sfenjoy way
€2-2Z Ad £2-2Z Ad ZZ-1Z Ad Zz 1z A4 12-0Z A4 0Z-61 Ad Jusuniwwon

10141S10 MAiVd ? NOILVIHOTY FTVAIONVHO

INJNSSIASSY FA0UO HLINNIM - 9v.L€ ANNA

139dN9 TTVNI4 €2-¢202 A4 - ITNAIHOS TIvV13ad INNIAIY

Page 109

August 18,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



% RESOLUTION # 22-08-697

A A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE
RECREATION & REVISION OF THE DISTRICT’S RESERVE DESIGNATIONS IN
PARK DISTRICT ACCORDANCE WITH GASB 54

WHEREAS, the Government Standards Accounting Board (GASB) has
issued Statement No.54, establishing a hierarchy clarifying the constraints that
govern how a government entity can use amounts reported as fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that compliance with
GASB 54 will clearly define new fund balance classifications; identify the Board as
the highest decision-making level of authority; identify authority and action that
lead to committed and assigned fund balances; establish spending priority; and
establish a minimum fund balance policy; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District, by Resolution 11-10-451 adopted a fund balance policy for financial
statement reporting; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to update the reserve
designations for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors authorizes
the District Administrator to revise the reserve designations in accordance with
GASB 54 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, according to the table outlined

in Exhibit A.
ON A MOTION by Director seconded by
Director , the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the

Orangevale Recreation and Park District Board of Directors this 18t day of
August 2022 by the following vote to wit.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

6826 Hazel Avenue ATTEST:

Orangevale, CA 95662 Clerk of the Board
916-988-4373

OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 110



EXHIBIT A

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reserve Fund Allocation - Fiscal 2022/23

Orangevale Recreation and Park District -
General Fund 332A
Reserve Fund Category

Unrestricted
Assigned

Capital Replacement - Swimming Pool @ 7/1/13 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/14 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/15 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/16 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/17 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/18 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/19 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/20 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/21 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/22 200,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/13 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/14 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/15 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/16 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/17 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/18 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/19 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/20 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/21 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/22 150,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/13 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/14 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/15 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/16 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/17 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/18 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/19 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/20 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/21 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/22 50,000
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/13 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/14 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/15 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/16 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/17 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/18 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/19 145,014

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022

Page 111



Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/20 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/21 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/22 145,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/13 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/14 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/15 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/16 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/17 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/18 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/19 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/20 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/21 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/22 545,014
2013/14 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/13 559,600
2014/15 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/14 370,086
2015/16 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/15 441,900
2016/17 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/16 429,800
2017/18 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/17 344,300
2018/19 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/18 399,500
2019/20 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/19 643,750
2020/21 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/20 628,750
2021/22 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/21 488,214
2022/23 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/22 777,690
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2013 132,287
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2014 144,691
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2015 181,736
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2016 309,467
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2017 301,657
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2018 639,362
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2019 517,325
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2020 306,681
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2021 473,353
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2022 601,863
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD)
Reserve Fund Category
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/13 464,913
Increase/Decrease 2013/14 130,149
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/14 595,063
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 -67,743
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/15 527,320
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 13,034
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/16 540,354
Increase/Decrease 2016/17 138,134
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/17 678,488
Increase/Decrease 2017/18 : 43,091
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/18 721,579
Page 2 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 112



Increase/Decrease 2018/19 104,416
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/19 825,995
Increase/Decrease 2019/20 -55,658
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/20 770,337
Increase/Decrease 20/21 11,009
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/21 781,346
Increase/Decrease 21/22 112,427
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/22 893,773
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 374B
Reserve Fund Category - used for the Kenneth Grove Landscape
Unrestricted
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/13 33,741
increase/Decrease 2013/14 577
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/14 34,319
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 -387
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/15 33,932
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 -26,042
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/16 7,890
Increase/Decrease 2016/17 4,204
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance® 7/1/17 12,094
Increase/Decrease 2017/18 4,110
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/18 16,204
Increase/Decrease 2018/19 6,892
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/19 19,521
Increase/Decrease 2019/20 3,575
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/20 23,096
Increase/Decrease 2020/21 431
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/21 23,527
Increase/Decrease 2021/22 2,568
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/22 26,095
Developer In-Lieu Fees - 88C
Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66477
Restricted @ 7/1/12 89,314
Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13 618
Reduction 2012/13 as per Resolutions 0
Restricted @ 7/1/13 89,932
Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14 114,718
Reduction 2013/14 as per Resolutions -8,806
Restricted @ 7/1/14 195,844
Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15 6,125
Reduction 2014/15 as per Resolutions 0
Restricted @ 7/1/15 201,969
Developer Deposits and Interest 2015/16 63,696
Reduction 2015/16 as per Resolutions 0

Page 3 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022




Restricted @ 7/1/16

265,665

Developer Deposits and Interest 2016/17

7,269

Reduction 2016/17 as per Resolutions

-175,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17

97,934

Developer Deposits and Interest 2017/18

1,509

Reduction 2017/18 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/18

99,443

Developer Deposits and Interest 2018/19

28,657

Reduction 2018/19 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/19

128,101

Developer Deposits and Interest 2019/20

15,606

Reduction 2019/20 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/20

143,707

Developer Deposits and Interest 2020/21

20,221

Reduction 2020/21 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/21

163,928

Developer Deposits and Interest 2021/22

9,315

Reduction 2021/22 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/22

173,243

Park Development Fees - 332 |

Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66000 et seq.

Restricted @ 7/1/12

62,518

Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13

202,306

Reduction 2012/13

-15,736

Restricted @ 7/1/13

249,089

Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14

271,536

Reduction 2013/14 -

0

Restricted @ 7/1/14

520,624

Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15

112,495

Reduction 2014/15

0

Restricted @ 7/1/15

633,120

Developer Deposits and Interest 2015/16

89,230

Reduction 2015/16

0

Restricted @ 7/1/16

722,350

Developer Deposits and Interest 2016/17

105,978

Reduction 2016/17

-75,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17

753,328

Developer Deposits and Interest 2017/18

88,002

Reduction 2017/18

-360,000

Restricted @ 7/1/18

481,330

Developer Deposits and Interest 2018/19

66,914

Reduction 2018/19

-103,574

Restricted @ 7/1/19

444,670

Developer Deposits and Interest 2019/20

73,509

Reduction 2019/20

-136,806

Restricted @ 7/1/20

381,373

Page 4 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022

Page 114



Developer Deposits and Interest 2020/21 63,966
Reduction 2020/21 -3,397
Restricted @ 7/1/21 441,942
Developer Deposits and Interest 2021/22 65,097
Reduction 2021/22 -40,012
Restricted @ 7/1/22 467,027

Page 5 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022

Page 115



e

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT SUBJECT:

FROM:

STAFF REPORT

DATE: 8-18-22
TO: Board of Directors

Barry Ross, District Administrator

INFORMATIONAL ITEM: A PROPOSED EQUESTRIAN TRAIL IN THE
NORTHERN SECTION OF OUR DISTRICT LOCATED BETWEEN

EXCELSIOR AVE. AND PEERLESS AVE.

INFORMATIONAL

In late July, | was contacted by Mr. Javed Siddiqui, an Engineer with JTS Engineering Consultants,
Inc. Mr. Siddiqui was informing me of a subdivision he is working on that would include a 50-
foot easement for an equestrian trail. This easement would run in and east-west direction
between Excelsior Ave. and Peerless Ave. in the northern area of our District, and to the north
of Cherry Ave. It would be adjacent to a SMUD easement. There is no set timeline on this project

at this time, but the expectation is that the work might begin in about one year.

| would like to schedule a Trails Committee meeting within the next two months to review our
plans and wishes for trails, and how this trail helps with those plans.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

August 18,2022

Page 116



:

A8 | IVAGUddV NOISIA3Y
_ 80L9~1¥¥ s.s L1898 VINNOIIIVD OININVHINS ~

Tqav-m 1
bl ._
B! ot ,
@ i ..
3 | ™ 1 |
m 1 . _— o~
Wy .__ : .z .. M
b e i : ; \ “p

~— - - - ——— l.f!wli.A
z (e )
) S < - —
.x.\m e, T
Ll

——
.

L
5 =

<
T

4

1

i
—

Vi
L1809 MBS,

S

s

DISTTICT g5g) qeb‘ﬂméctbl:s Meefing | / [}ugu

£
‘ . g
..... L9051 . S ke
i/ = r IQJH%F 1T svos S /l/.u.,uch:!:-.:: : M
1 | ) H T - S906L. .
[} 1 . T
i ] i ! ¥ i i :
k \ A i I H H
N ! \ ! \ i i
RN 1 i i : ! ! i
e e e o PSR e (T
. s e } _ ! i £22 40 wnsa. %m Eﬁwm o) i
] ~ - -~ B 4 |l R e o o e s e s e e
“ it O Gttt VS i m«u% &&% #3d Eﬁ.ﬂ
1
m y e o35 gt
H e B e o P o e | e e et L T e
”w llllllll - “
ﬁ InE




STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 8-18-22
0\47"'\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS . . .
ORANGEVALE FROM: Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

R ION&  SUBJECT: APPROVAL TO CLOSE THE COMMUNITY CENTER FOR THE

HOLIDAY SEASON FROM MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2022, THRU
MONDAY, JANUARY 2, 2023

RECOMMENDATION

Approve that the Community Center be closed for the holiday season beginning Monday,
December 19, 2022, and continuing thru Monday, January 2, 2023.

BACKGROUND

Due to low customer traffic along with high levels of staff vacations, the District closes the
Community Center for the holidays for about two weeks each year. This is also a time when
extra building maintenance is addressed. Because New Years Day falls on a Sunday, it is
recognized as a national holiday for workers on Monday, January 2. We would open the
Community Center for business on Tuesday, January 3. For this year, we would be closing the

Community Center for one extra day. This does not impact the number of vacation days
allotted to staff.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

I move that we approve that the Community Center be closed for the holiday season beginning
Monday, December 19, 2022, and continuing thru Monday, January 2, 2023..

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 18,2022 Page 118



